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HIGH ENERGY

BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED

NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

otice is hereby given that the 57" Annual General Meeting of HIGH ENERGY BATTERIES

(INDIA} LIMITED will be held at 11.00 A.M on Saturday, the 28" July, 2018 at New
Woodlands Hotel Pvt. Ltd., No.72-75, Dr. Radhakrishnan Road, Mylapore, Chennai 600 004,
to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Adoption of Financial Statements

To consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the company for the year ended
31% March 2018 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. Reappointment of retiring Director

To appoeint a Director in the place of Mr. N Gopalaratnam, who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS - NO SPECIAL BUSINESS

(By Order of the Board)
for HIGH ENERGY BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED

S.V. RAJU
Secretary
Chennai
May 26, 2018
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NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Administration) Rules 2014 and

NOTES amendment thereto the company

A member entitled to attend and vote
at the Meeting is entitled to appoint
one or more proxies to attend and vote
on poll instead of himself and such
proxy need not be a member of the
Company.

Proxies in order to be effective, must be
received at the Registered Office of the
Company not later than 48 hours before
the meeting i.e. 11.00 A.M. 28" July,
2018,

The Register of Members and the Share
Transfer books of the Company will
remain closed from Monday, 23" July,
2018 to Saturday, 28" July, 2018 (both
days inclusive).

Members holding shares in Physical
Form are requested to notify promptly any
change in their address to the Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent of the
Company, M/s. Cameo Carporate
Services Limited, Chennai - 600002 by
quoting their Membership NMumber,
besides changes, if any, in dividend
mandates given by them. Members
holding shares in Electronic Form may
communicate the above information to
their respective Depository Participants.

Members holding shares in Demat form
are requested to bring in their DF 1D
Number (Client ID Number) for ease of
identification and recording of attendance
at the meeting.

Voting facilities
a) Remote e-Voting

Pursuant to Section 108 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20
of the Companies (Management &

(A)

provides facility for its members to
exercise their voting right by electronic
means.

b) Voting at AGM

The company also offers the facility
for voting through polling paper at the
meeting.

c) Voting option

Please note that a sharehelder can vote
only under any one of the two options
mentioned above.

d) Voting instructions

Process and manner of voling
instructions are given below:-

Remote e-Voting
Remote e-Voting facility

1.1n terms of Section 108 of thes
Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companigs
{Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 and amandment thersio
the company is pleased to provide to
its members the facility to exercize
their right to vote at the 577 Annuzl
General Meating (AGM) on resolutions
proposed to be considered thereat by
electronic means. For this purpose,
“remote e-Voting” (hereinafter
mentioned ‘e-Voting') facility is offered
whereby a member can cast his vote
using an electronic system from a place
of his choice other than the venue of
AGM.

2. The e-Voting facility is offered through
e-Voting sarvices provided by Central
Depasitory Services (India) Limited
(CDSL).
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NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

3. E-\Voting commences on Weadnesday,
the 25" July 2018 (09.00 AM) and ends
on Friday, the 27% July 2018 (5.00 PM).
The e-Voting portal will be blocked by
CDSL for voting thereafter,

Manner of e-Voting

4. Instructions for e-Voting for members
receiving an email from CDSL pursuant
to their email IDs having been
registered with the company/
Cepository Participants:

(i) User ID and password are required
for e-Voting. If you are holding shares
in Demat form and logged on to
www.avotingindia.com and cast your
vote earlier for EVSN of any
company, then your existing login id
and password are to be used. Else,
follow clause (v) to (vii) for login.

{ii)y Launch the internet browser during
the voting period. Type the URL in
the address bar
www.evotingindia.com. Home
SCreen opens.

fiiiy Click on "Shareholders” tab to cast
your vote.

{iv) Now, select the Electronic Voting
Sequence Number - “EVSN" along
with “COMPANY NAME" from the
drop down menu and click on
“SUBMIT"

(v) Mow, fill up the following details in the
appropriate boxes:

USER ID

For Members holding shares in Demat
Form

For NSDL : 8 Character DP ID
followed by 8 Digits Client 1D

For CDSL : 16 digits beneficiary 1D

For Members holding shares in
Physical Form

Folio Number registered with the
Company.

PAN*

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *FAN
(case sensitive) issued by Income Tax
Department when prompted by the
system while e-voting (applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical
shareholders).

DOB#

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your
demat account or in the company records
for the said demat account or folio in
dd/mm/yyyy format.

DIVIDEND BANK DETAILS#

(i)

{vii)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as
recorded in your demat account or in the
company records for the said demat
account or folio.

Members who have not updated their PAN
with the Company/Depository Participant
are requested to use the first two letters
of their name in block letters and the
sequence number (B digits) printed in the
address slip in the PAN field. Eqg. if your
name is Ramesh Kumar and sequence
number 00001234 then enter
RAQCO01234 in the PAN field.

Please enter any one of the details in
order to login.

After entering these details appropriately,
click on “SUBMIT" tah.

Members holding shares in physical form
will then reach directly to the voting
screen. However, members heolding
shares in demat form will now reach
'‘Password Change’ menu wherain they
are required to mandatorily change their
login password in the new password field.
The new password has to be minimum
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(i)

eight characters consisting of at least one
upper case (A-Z), one lower case (a-z),
one numeric value (0-2) and a special
character(@ # § %& *). Kindly note that
this password is to be also used by the
demat halders for voting for resolutions
of any other company on which they are
gligible to vote, provided that company
opts for e-voting through CDSL platform.

It is strongly recommended not to share
your passwaord with any other person and
take utmost care to keep your password
caonfidential,

Select EVSN (Electronic Voting
Sequence Mumber) 180621012 of High
Energy Batteries (India) Limited.

(ix) On the voting page, you will see

(x)
(xi)

(i)

Aesclution Description and against the
same the option "YES/NO" for voting.
Salect the option as desired. The option
YES implies that you assent to the
Hesolution and option NO implies that
you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “Resolutions File Link™ if you
wish to view the entire Resoclutions.

After selecting the resoclution you have
decided to vota on, click an "SUBMIT". A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you
wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK",
else to change your vote, click en
“CANCEL" and accordingly modify your
vote.

Once you “COMFIRM” your vote on the
resolution, you will not be allowed to
modify your vote.

In case of members receiving the
physical copy of Notice of AGM [for
members whose e-mail |Ds are not
registered with the company/ depository
participant(s) or requesting physical
copyl:

Please follow all steps from SI. No.4 (i}
to 51, Mo.4 (xii) above, to cast vote,

E-voting cannot be exercised by a proxy.
Institutional shareholdars {i.e. other than

individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required
to log on to hitps:/f/www.evotingindia.com
and register themselves, link their
account which they wish to vote on and
then cast their vota, They should upload
a scanned copy of the Board Resolution
in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the vots.

During tha voting period, security holders
can login any number of times till they
have voted on all the resolutions. They
can also decide to vote only an some of
the resolutions.

HELP CENTRE

8.

B)

In case you have any queries or issues
regarding e-voting, you may refer the
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs") and

e-yoting manual available at
www. evotingindia.com under help
section or send an email to

helpdesk, evoting @cdslindia.com.

Ferson responsible to address the
grievances connected with the facility for
e-Voting:
MName
Designation

Address

: Mr Rakesh Dalvi
: Manager

: Central Depository
Services (India) Limited
A Wing, 25th Floor,
Marathon Futurex,
Mafatlal Mills Compounds,
N M Jashi Marg,

Lower Parel (E},

Mumbai - 400 013,
Phone Mo, : 1800 225 533
Email 1D : helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com

VOTING AT AGM

The company also offers the facility for
voting through polling paper at the
meeting. The members as on the cut-off
date attending the AGM are entitled to
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(C)

exercise their voting right at the meeting
in case they have not already cast their
vote by e-Voting.

Members who have cast their vote by
e-Voting are also entitled to attend the
AGM but they cannot cast their vote at
the AGM.

The Chairman will fix the time for voting
at the meeting. Shareholders presant in
person or by proxy can vote at the
meeting.

General Instructions

The cut-off date for the purpose of
e-voting has been fixed as Saturday, the
219 July 2018. Members holding shares
as on this date cut-off date should
endeavour to cast their vote in any one
of the two modes,

In case of persons who have acquired
shares and become members of the
company after the despatch of AGM
Motice, the company would be
despatching the 57" Annual Report for
2017-18 to them as and when they
become mambers. In addition, the Annual
Report is available on the company
website. They may follow the same
procedure for voting.

Voting rights of shareholders shall be in
propartion to their shareholding in the
company as on the cut-off date of 21%
July 2018,

In case a shareholder by inadvertence or
otherwise has voted under more than one
option, his voting by only one mode
through remote e-voting, or voting at the
meeting will be considered in that
seriatim.

Mr. A.5. Kalyanaraman, Practising
Chartered Accountant (Membership Mo,
201148) has been appointed as the
Scrutinizer,

6. The Scrutinizer will after tha conclusion
of vating at the AGM:

(i} First count the votes cast at the
meating through polling paper.

(i} Then unblock the votes cast through
e-Vaoting.

(i} All the above will be done in the
presence of two witnesses not in the
employment of the company.

(iv) Make a consolidated Scrutinizer's
report (integrating the votes cast at
the meeting and through e-Voting) of
the total votes cast in favour or
against, if any, to the Chairman.

(v} The Scrutinizer's report as above
would be made soon after the
conclusion of AGM and in any event
not later than three days from the
conclusion of the meeting.

7. Voting Results

(i} The Chairman or a person authorized
by him in writing shall declare the
result of the voting based on the
Scrutinizer's report.

(i} The results declared along with the
scrutinizer's report will be placed
on the company's website
www.higheneargy.co.in and on the
website of COSLww.evotingindia.com
immediately after the result is
declared and also communicated to
BSE.

(i) Subject to receipt of requisite number
of votes, the resolution shall be
deemed to be passed on the date of
AGM.

(By Qrder of the Board)
for HIGH ENERGY BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED

S.V. RAJU
Secretary
Chennai
May 26, 2018
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Details of Director seeking reappointment pursuant to Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015.

Hame of Director

Mr. N, Gopalaratnam

B.5c., (Physics)
B.E. {Mech.Engg)

DIN . 00001945

DCOB:15.04.1547
DOA: 06.06.1391

axparienca in
management of
projects,operations
and overall
management of
diverse industries
engaged in Pulp,
Paper, Sugar and
Batterias

1. M!s. Seshazayee
Paper and Boards Lid.,

2. M/s. Ponni Sugars
(Erode) Ltd.,

3. Mfs. SPB Projects
and consultancy Ltd,,

4. Mis. Esvi Interna-
tional (Engineers &
Exporters) Lid.,

5. M/fs, Tima Sruare
Investment Lid,,

No.of shares
/ Qualification f Expartise In Diractorship Committese held/

DIN / Date of birth f’net'fmcl In other position held in Relationship

(DOB) / Date of HeIONs companies ather companies belween

areas
Appointment Directors
(DOA) inler-se
Long and varied Chairman Chairman

1. Stakeholders Relationship
Committee and CSE Committee in
M/fs. Ponni Sugars (Etode) Ltd.,
2. C5R Committee in

s, Seshasayee Paper & Boards Ltd.,

Member

1. Nomination Cum Remuneration
Committee in Més.Panni Sugars

| (Erode} Lid.,
| 2. Audit Commitiee & Stake holders

Aelationship Committee in
M/s. Seshasayee Paper & Boards
Ltd.,

Mo.of shares
held 10200
Shares

Relationship
betweean
Directors
inter-se :

MIL




HIGH ENERGY

BATTERIES {(INDIA) LIMITED

BOARD'S REPORT

Y our Board hereby present their 57"Annual Report and the Audited Accounts
for the year ended 31* March, 2018.

OPERATING RESULTS
The Company's financial performance under review is summarised below:

(¥ in Lakhs)
For the year Ended
(A= per IND AS) (As per IGAAF)

Particulars 2017 - 2018 2016 - 2017 2016 - 2017 |
Sales 5937.11 4718.99 | 4683.17 |
{Met of Excise Duty and '
VAT [ Bales Tax)
Othar Incoma 1382 15.89| 51.70
Tatal Income 5950.93 4734.88 4734.87
Profit / {Loss) bafore
Finance Cost, Depreciation and Tax 1082.57 663.59 709.30
Less:
1. Finance Cost 490,50 417.40 530.59
2. Depraciation 128.64 61954 13201 54941 | 13201 GE2.60
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 463.03 114.28 46.70 !'
Less:
Provision for Taxafion:
MaT 16.13 - -
Deterred Tax net of MAT Cradit 101.12 200.32 1277
Incoma Tax relating to Previous year 17.32 - -
Net Profitf {Loss) 328.46 (86.05) 33.83
Other Comprehensive Incoma 1269 52.30
Total Comprehensive Income 341.18 {33.185) -

During the year, the company's tumover was PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS
T 5837.11Lakhs as compared to the Turnover SILVER ZINC BATTERIES

of ¥ 4718.99 Lakhs during the previous year.
Regular receipt of orders from our customers
helped us to achieve higher tumovaer,

The company achieved a turnover of
T 482416 Lakhs during the year as against
¥ 4100.24 Lakhs during the previous year. This
DIVIDEND year major orders were received from Navy
for torpedoes propulsion batteries. Many of the
development cum supply orders pertaining to
Missile batteries from DRDL, RCI and
BrahMos contributed to achieve higher
turmover.

In the absence of distributable profits, no
dividend is recommended.
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NICKEL CADMIUM BATTERIES

The company achieved a turnover of Rs. 226 45
Lakhs against ¥ 412.58 Lakhs during the
previous year. Orders for batteries are regularly
received from Airforce for SU30 Aircraft and
Battery for other fighter Aircrafi.

Due to low margin, orders for Pocket Plate type
Industrial Battery were not entertained resulting
in reduction of turnover.

LEAD ACID BATTERIES (LAB)

During the year, the turnover of LAB division
was ¥ 886.50 Lakhs as against ¥ 206.17 Lakhs.
Production and sales were achieved during the
year through supplies to Private labelers{PL},
consisting mainly of VRLA Battery for UPS
back-up. The company is looking for
diversification of market in the current year to
achieve breakeven.

EXPORTS

The company could achieve a turnover of
¥30.02 Lakhs towards export to our regular
customers. Our effort, to secure sizeable
export orders, is continuing persistently and
processing of orders by a couple of customers
abroad, is in the final stage and is expected to
materialize during the current year.

Your Company padicipated in DEFEXPO at
Chennai during 11* April 2018 to 14™ April 2018
and exhibited Company’s products. The stall
was visited by Defence Minister, Scientific
Advisor and other respacted dignitaries. Also
got good response from foreign customers.

CURRENT YEAR - 2018 - 19

With sizeable orders on hand and also orders
in tha pipeling, the company hopes to achieve
better turnover in the Silver Zinc division with
a higher level of margin. Our efforts to have
orders in Micad for both Aircraft battery &
Industrial battery and Export are also expected
to yield good results, in terms of order book
and performance.

For the Lead Acid Battery division, the
Company is focusing on PL Business
especially of VRLA battery and Battery for
e-rickshaw (EV) through established firms and
all efforts are on to achieve higher turnover
with breakeven performance.

FINANCE

Delay in realisation of payments from
Government Departments affected the liquidity
position of the company for the year under
review. However, due to the increase in
Turnover, Bank operations have slightly eased
up. Company envisages a better liquidity cum
financial position in the current year, with
support of our Banks and clearance of our
proposal for Working capital limits,

IS0 SYSTEMS

The Company Quality Management Systems
(QMS) IS0 9001:2015 and Environmental
Management Systems (EMS) ISO 14001:2015,
continue to be accradited for Aerospace &
Maval Battery division. For the Lead Acid
Battery division, the company continues to
have QMS accreditation and will progress with
EMS certification during the current year.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

The Company is engaged in the development
of new batteries for Missiles such as BrahMos,
ASL, ANSP and is presently in the advanced
stages of Qualification for Airversion of
BrahMos Missiles,

Silver Oxide Zinc Pile type battery
development is in progress, initiated through
DRDO Laboratory for a strategic high power,
high energy underwater propulsion requirement.

The Company expects to get regular production
orders for the batteries successiully developed
and deliverad,

Development of Lead Acid Batteries of medium
range VRLA types and Battery for e-rickshaw
(EV) is in progress. Also, testing at external
Laboratories for third party cerification is in
progress.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Compliance with the provisions of Corporate
Govemance is not mandatory to the Company,
as your company's paid-up capital and net
worth is less than the limit prescribad under
Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Hequirements)
Regulations, 2015. However, utmost
importance has been given to good Corporate
Governance in all its activities. A report on
Corporate Governance is annexed herewith,
marked as Annexure - 1 to this Aeport.

Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
requires the Board's Report to include several
additional contents and disclosures., The
applicable contents and disclosures have
accordingly been made in the Corporate
Governance Report at the appropriate places
which form an integral part of this Heport.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Details farming part of the extract of the Annual
Heturn in Form MGT-2 are given in
Annexure - 2.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY
STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies
Act, 2013 with respect to the Directors’
Rasponsibility Statament, your Board confirms
that;

{a) inthe preparation of the annual accounts,
the applicable Accounting standards have

been followed;

the directors have selected such
accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent
so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end
of the financial year and of the profit of
the company for that period;

{b)

11

{¢) the directors have taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in
accardance with the provisions of this Act
for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and

detecting fraud and other irregularities;

id}y the directors have prepared the annual

accounts on a going concem basis;

the directors have laid down internal
financial controls to be followed by the
company and that said intermal financial
controls are adequate and were operating
effectively;and

(e}

(f) the directors have devised proper
systems to ensure compliance with tha
provisions of all applicable laws and such
systems wera adequate and operating
affectively.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES
OR INVESTMENTS

The company did not give any Loan or
Guarantes or provided any security or make
investment covered under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY

Since the Company remains ocutside the
purview of Section 188(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 15 of Companies
{Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014,
the reporting requirements thereunder are not
applicabla.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There is no change in the nature of business
of the company during the year.

Thare are no material changes and
commitments in the business operations of the
company since the close of the financial year
as an 31% March 2018 to the date of this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY ETC.

Information relating to conservation of energy,
technology absorption and foreign exchange
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earnings and outgo as required under Section
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule & of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014 is given in Annexure - 3

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
(CSR)

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
mandates every company having minimum
threshold limit of net worth, turnover or net
profit, as prescribed to constitute a Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee, and also to
formulate corporate social responsibility policy
that shall indicate the activities to be
undertaken by the company. Since the
company does not meet the criteria for
constituting Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee, it remains outside the purview of
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
consequently the reporting requirements
thereunder are not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required pursuant to Section
197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies
{Appointment and Aemuneration of Managerial
Fersonnel) Rules, 2014, is furnished in
Annexure - 4.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROL WITH REFERENCE TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1) The company has laid down adequate
systems and well drawn procedures for
ensurng internal financial controls. It has
appointed an external audit firm as
internal auditors for periadically checking
and monitoring the internal control
measures.

2) Internal auditors are present at the Audit
Committee meetings where internal audit
reports are discussed alongside of
management comments and the final

observation of the internal auditor.

3) The Board of Directors have put in place

budgetary control and monitoring

measures for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of the business of the
company, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness
of tha accounting records and the timely
preparation of reliable financial
information.

ADOPTION OF THE INDIAN ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS (Ind AS)

The Company hitherto was following IGAAP
notified under the Companies {Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2008. It has now adopted
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) from
FY 2017 -18 as mandated and restated the
financial statements for FY 2016-17 for
presenting comparative information.
Accordingly, the financial statements for
current year including comparative figures of
previous year are based on Ind AS and In
accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles stated therein. The
impact of the application of Ind AS is disclosed
in the notes to Financial Statements.

DIRECTORS

The Board regrets to inform the demise of our
director RAdm S Mohapatra on 10.02.2018. He
held eminent positions in Indian Mavy, DRDO
laboratory and BrahMos Lid and took part
effectively in all our Board proceedings. The
Board wishes to place on record his valuable
contributions to the company as Director.

All the Independent Directors have given the
declaration that they comply with the criteria
on independence, as laid down under Section
149(8) of the Companies Act, 2013. The
performance evaluation of independent
directors has been done by the entire Board of
Directors, excluding the director being
evaluated at its meeting held on 22 March
2018. The Board on the basis of such
performance evaluation determined to continue
the term of appointment of all the Independent

12
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Directors who have been appointed by the
Company at its 53 AGM for a fixed term upto
31% March 2018,

AUDITORS

Mis.Maharaj N R Surash and Co, Charterad
Accountants, Chennai (Firm Registration
Mo.0019315) were appointed as Statutory
Auditors by the shareholders in the 56* Annual
General Meeting for a period of five years till
the conclusion of the 61 Annual General
Meeting of the Company on such remuneration
lo be fixed by the Board of Directors on the
recommendation of Audit Committee from time
to time. This was subject to ratification by
members at every AGM, in accordance with
the first Proviso to Section 139(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 as may be amended
from time to time. This reguirement for annual
ratification at AGM has been dispensed with
by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017
effective 7" May 2018. Accordingly no
ratification is required henceforth and the
Statutory Auditors would continue in the normal
course fill the conclusion of 612 AGM.

Particulars of Statutory Auditors, Internal
auditor and the Secretarial Auditor are given in
the Corporate Governance Report that forms
an integral part of this Report. Secretarial Audit
Report, as required by Section 204(1) of the

Companies Act, 2013, attached as
Annexure - 5.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to express their sincere
thanks to :

{iy all the valued customers viz Defence
Services, VSSC, ISRO, DRDO
Laboratories and Ministry of Defence for
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{iv) the Bankers, for extending timely
financial support for the continued
successful performance of the

Company;

(v} the Employees at all levels of the
company for their commendable

performance and

(vi) toall suppliers and Shareholders for their

continued support.

{For the Board of Directors)

M. GOPALARATHNAM
Chairman

Chennai
May 26, 2018
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE

APPLICABILITY OF CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

SEBI Notification dated 2™ September, 2015
modified the Listing Agreement as Listing
Regulations, 2015. According to the said
Regulation, the Listing regulation is applicable
to all companies whose equity shares are listed
on a recognized stock exchange. However,
compliance with the corporate governance
provisions shall not apply, in respect of
a) The listed entity having paid up equity
share capital not exceeding rupees
Rs.10 crores and net worth not exceeding
As.25 crores, as on the last day of the
previous financial year.

The listed entity which has listed its

specified securities on the SME
Exchange.

b)

Mumber of Board Meetings and Directors' Attendance Record

| Attendance at

Though the compliance with the provisions of
Corporate Governance is not mandatory to the
Company, utmost importance has been given
to good Corporate Governance in all its
activities.

Board of Directors

The Board comprises of Non-Executive,
Executive and Independent Directors, The
Board consists of 8 Directors comprising of
one Mon-Executive Chairman, one Executive
Director, one Mon-Executive Director, four
Independent Directors and one Nominee
Director as on 31% March 2018, Mo Director
holds membership of more than 10 Committees
of Board nor is Chairman of more than 5 such
Committees. No Director is a relative of any
other Director. The age of every Director,
including Independent Directar, is above 21,

Attendance |

As on 319 March 2018
Date of No.of | Board Meetings {Including HEE}) at last
N f Di Initial Equity during AGM
ame of Direclor Abailit- Category Shares 2017 - 2018
ment e Mot | a6 No. of Committee |
Meet- Director ;"’5_“"3’;5 _
ings -5hips :
| ] | Chairman| Member |
Mr.M. Gopalaratnam | 06-08-1951  NOn- Exéculve
Chaimman, 10200 5] 100 [ 4 3 YES
Fromater
fot Manaping T B
O, G.A. Pathanjali 30-05-2012 Director 100 5 80 1 i i YES
Mr. B, Vaidyanaihan 27-00-1961 Pramuoier 2500 5 BO I 2 1 YES
I T T T 1
Mr. A.L. Somayaji 23-03- 2002 Independent il ] 100 4 2 YES
Commedore ALF. Prem | 08-06-2002 | |ndependent Mil & 100 1 2 YES
Kumar (Fedd.) |
Mr.M,Natarajan | 3009-2014 Independent | Ni | 6 | 100 | 2 YES
:E.ﬁ.l:fm 5.Mohapatra® | 30-08- 2014 Indepandent Mil - - | MO
Mrs, Lalihalakshmanan | 28-05-2016  Independent | Nl & {00 | 2 2 YES
Mr. Rajesy Chaturvedi | 20-05-2017 _omresdf Nl 3 50 1 ’ 1 YES
| Lifz Insurance |
Comorztion of India)

* RAdmS ﬁ.ﬁﬁépa!ra, Ilnl:!ependen't Director passed away on 10.02.2018.
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Board Meetings

During the year 2017-18, 6 Board Meestings
were held on 28.05.2017, 05.08.2017
26.08.2017, 11.11.2017,10.02.2018 and
22.03.2018. The last Annual General Meeting
was held on 05.08.2017.

Independent Directors Meeting

The Companies Act 2013 requires all the
Independent Directors fo meet atleast once in
a year. The meeting must be convaned without
the presence of the non-independent directors
and members of the management. The
Independent Directars in their meeting also
evaluate the performance of the chairperson
of the company and review the performance
of the non-independent directors and the Board
as a whole of the company. These measuras
would immensely aid in ensuring the smooth
and proper functioning of the Board of Directors
of a company. The Independent Directors met
one time during the financial year 2017-18, on
22" March 2018 and assessed the
performance of the company and other
directors and advised the Board accordingly.

Audit Committee Meeting

The Audit Committee was constituted on
30.05.2014 as required under Section 177(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013. The Audit
Committee comprizes of three Independent
Directors and one Naminee Director. The
Chairman of the Committee is an Independent
Director. The Caommittee is entrusted with the
responsibility to supervise the Company's
internal controls and financial reporting
process. The Committee met 5 times during
the year on 28.05.2017, 26.08.2017,
1M.11.2017,10.02.2018 and 22.03.2018. Details
of its composition and attendance are given
hereunder:-

Attendance
Name of Member Status at MEF‘JHES
S | Mo | % |
M. AL Somayaiji Chairman 5 100
Cmde. R P.FremKEumar  Member 5 100
Wrs, Lalitha Lakshmanan = Mamber 5 100
Mr. RajsevChaturvedic  Member 1 | 20

“Mr Rajeev Chaturvedi, Nominee E)E:tor, Wwas
inducted as Member in the Audit Committee
Meeting held on 11.11.2017.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The Committea's role and responsibilities are
to expeditiously process transfers,
transpositions, transmissions, sub-divisions
and consclidations of securities complying with
the Act, SEB| Regulations and Listing
requirements and redressal of Investors'
grievances. Further, to ensure speedy
procassing of regular securities transactions
pertaining to small Investors, the Board has
delegated powers to the Managing Director and
the Secretary.

The Committee comprises of 3 Directors. The
Chairman of the Committee is a non-executive
Director. The Committee met 4 times during
the previous year on 29.05.2017, 05.08.2017,
11.11.2017 and 10.02.2018, Details of its
composition and attendance are given
hereunder:-

Attendance
Mame of Member Status AL Mackngs

. I'Qu. | kS |
| Mr. M. Gopalarainam Chaimman | 4 100
Mr. R. Vaidyanathan Member | 3 75
Dr. . A. Pathanjali 100

Membar |4

Momination cum Remuneration Committee

The Momination cum Remuneration Committee
comprises of 3 Mon-Executive Directors, The
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Momination cum Remuneration Committee is
vested with all the nacessary powers and
authority to ensure the criteria for

a) appeintment of Executive, Non-Executive
and Independent Directors to the Board.

b) determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of Directors.

c) identifying candidates who are qualified
to become Directors and recommending
to the Board their appointment and
removal.

d) raviewing and determining all elements
of remuneration package for Executive
directors and key managerial personnel
i.e. salary, benefits, etc,

e} formulation of criteria for evaluation of
independent directors and the board,

The Committee met once during the previous
year on 22.03.2018.

Details of its compesition and attendance are
given hereunder:-

Attendance

Name of Member Status HETQS

| | No. %
Mr. A.L. Somayaji Chairman 1 104
| Cmde. A, P Pram Kumar I Memb_ar ) _1 _1I}ﬂ
100

Mrs. Lalitha Lakshmanan| Member 1

Committee Minutes

The minutes of the Committee meetings are
prepared by the Secretary, approved by the
Chairman of the Meeting and the same are
circulated to the Board in the succeeding
meeting and recorded thereat.

Governance Process & Policies

(i) Policy on Director's Appointment &
Remuneration

The Board on the recommendations of
the Momination-cum-Remuneration
Committee meeting held on 26" March
2015 had approved a Momination and

(a)

{B)

{d)

(&)

Remuneration Policy, It inter alia deals
with the manner of selection of Board of
Directors and Managing Director and their
remuneration. This policy is framed as
per Section 178 (3) of the Companies Act,
2013,

Criteria for selection of Non- Executive
Directors

The Committea will identify and ascertain
the integrity, qualification, expertise and
experience of the person for appointment
as director.

Directors would be chosen from diverse
fields of expertise drawn from industry,
management, finance and othear
disciplines.

In case of appointment of independent
directors, the Committes will satisfy itself
with regard to the independent nature of
the directors vis-a-vis the company
conforming in entirety to the conditions
specified under Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV
thereto and the Rules made thereunder
and the Listing Regulaticn,

The Committee will ensure that the
candidate identified for appointment as a
director is not disgualified in any manner
under Section 164 of the Companies Act,
2013.

In the case of reappointment of non
independent directors, the Board will take
into consideration the performance
evaluation of the director and his
engagement level.

Remuneration Policy

The remuneration policy aims at attracting
and retaining suitable talent and devising
a ramuneration package commensurate
with competition, size of the company,
its nature of business and considered
appropriate to the respective role and
responsibilities.
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The remuneration policy seeks to ensure Dr G A Pathanjali, Managing Director,

that performance is recognized and Mr. S.V. Raju, Company Secretary and

achievements rewarded. Remuneration
package is transparent, fair and simple
to administer, besides being legal and tax

Mr R Swaminathan, Chief Financial
Officer are the Key Managerial Personnel,

compliant. Mo Director or his relative holds an office
Remuneration of Directors & Key or place of profit in the Company. Other
Managerial Personnel than direct or indirect equity holding and

o ) sitting fee, there is no pecuniary
The Nomination-cum-Remuneration ralationship or transaction between the
Committee recommends the

company and its non-executive directors.
Mo stock option has been issued by the
company to executive directors.

remuneration of directors and KMPs
which is approved by the Board of
Directors and where necessary further

approved by the shareholders through Remuneration of Directors
ordinary or special resolution as MNon Executive Directors are paid sitting fee of
applicable. Rs. 5000/- per meeting of Board and Committee

The Managing Director is the only Meetings. T.hE df—}tails of rer:nuneration paid to
Men-Executive Directors during the year by way
of sitting fee for attending the Board /
Committee Meetings are as under:-

executive director entitled for managerial
remuneration. Dr. G.A. Pathanjali has
been appointed as Managing Director for
a tenure of three years from 01.04.2014 ' [ ——
to 31.03.2017. On 25.03.2017 the Board :

of Directors at their meeting held on 25% —— ! g .F::.f:;& |

March 2017 have re-appointed Board | M;:t.n B Total
Dr G A Pathanjali as Managing Director Mantng | T |
of the company for a further period of three .y Soahabine SOSOR| STN0. 0N
years from 1* April 2017 to 31¢ March | Wr: A, Vaidyanathan 25000 | 15000 0 40000
2020 and approved the remuneration Mr. A. L. Somayaji 30000 | 30000 E0000
package based on the recommendation Cmde. B P. Prem Kumar 20000 30000 60000
of the Momination-cum-Remuneration

Committee. HRegarding Minimum i’"{'”amﬂ]a" 30000 ] 00
remuneration, the Board of Directors has RAdm. 5. Mahapatra : : -
to decide on yearly basis the quantum of MIrs. Lalitha Lakshmanan 30000 20000 &000D
sgeuial allluwancg_tn be paid to Managing Mr-Raieev Chaturved TR T
Director in addition to the salary and Nominea ofLIC |

perguisites in the event of loss or

inadequacy of profits as per the resolution TOTAL | 190000130000 320000
approved by the members at the Annual * Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Audit
General Meeting held on 05.08.2017. His Committee and Nomination-Cum-Remuneration
remuneration for FY 2017-18 is disclosed Commitee.

under Mote Mo, 37 of the Financial
Statements. There is no service contract
containing provisions of notice period or The Board of Directors in March 2015 an
severance package. the recommendations of the Momination-

{ii) Performance Evaluation
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cum-Remuneration Committee approved
the Board evaluation framework, In order
to improve the evaluation process, SEBI
vide its circular dated 05.01.2017
elaborated various aspects of Board
evaluation. Hence, the Board of Directors
in its meeting held on 22.03.2018 carried
out the evaluation process on the
recommendation of Momination-cum-
Aemuneration Committee. It has laid
down specific criteria for performance
evaluation covering -

Subject of Evaluation

Evaluation of Board process
Frequency of Board Evaluation
Responsibility of Board Evaluation
Review of Board Evaluation

Evaluation of Committees

e

Individual evaluation of Board
members & the Chairperson

+ Individual evaluation of Independent
Directors

Evaluation of all Board members is done
on an annual basis. Templates
incarpatating specific attributes are used
and commonly agreed comments and
remarks are recorded against each
attribute.

The Independent Directors in their
exclusive meeting on 22.03.2018 did the
gvaluation on the performance of
Chairperson, non-independent directors
and the Board as a whole. They have
expressed overall satisfaction on such
evaluation. All the Independent directors
were present at this meeting.

The Board at its meeting held on
22 03.2018, evaluated the performance
of each of the 3 Committees and also
the functioning of each of the Indepandant

Directors (excluding the Independent
Director being evaluated). The Board has
recorded its overall satisfaction and
decided in terms of Para VII{2] of
Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013
that Independent Directors be continued
in their respective offices.

(iii) Code of Conduct

The Board had formulated a Code of
Conduct for Directors and Senior
Management Personnel of the Company
which is posted on its website. It is hereby
affirmed that all the Directars and Senior
Management Personnel have complied
with the Code and a confirmation to this
effect has been obtained from them
individually for FY 2017-18.

Further, the senior management
personnel have declared to the Board that
no material, financial or commercial
transactions were entered into by them
during FY 2017-18 where they have
personal interest that may have a
potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large.

{(iv) Risk Management

The company has a robust risk
management framework to identify and
evaluate business risks and
opportunities. It seeks to create
transparency, minimize adverse impact
on the business objective and enhance
the company’s competitive advantage. It
aims at ensuring that the executive
management controls the risk through
means of a properly defined framewark.

The company has laid down appropriate
procedures to inform the Board about the
risk assessment and minimization
procedures. The Board periodically
revisits and reviews the overall risk
management plan for making desired
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(v)

(vi)

{vii)

changes in response to the dynamics of
the business. The company is not
currently required to constitute a Risk
Management Committee as it is
applicable to top 100 listed entities,
determined on the basis of market
capitalization, as at the end of the
immediate previous financial year
according to Regulation 21 of
SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements} Regulations, 2015.

Whistle Blower Policy

In deference to Section 177 (9) of the Act
read with relevant Rule 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014, the Company has
established a vigil mechanism overseen
by the Audit Committee. This Policy has
been uploaded on the Company's website.

Ne complaint under this facility was
received in FY 2017-18.

Policy for Prevention of Sexual
Harassment at Workplace

The company has framed a Policy for
Prevention of Sexual Harassment at
Workplace as per the Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.
Internal Complaints Committee has been
set up to redress complaints received on
sexual harassment. All employees
{permanent, contractual, temporary,
trainees) are covered undar this policy.

This Policy has been uploaded on the
Company's website.

Mo complaint on sexual harassment was
received during FY 2017-18.

Document Preservation

FPursuant to Regulation 8 of the Listing
Regulations, the company has framed a
policy for preservation of records. This

12

Policy covers all corporate records of the
company whether in paper or digital form
and applies to all departments and
business functions of the company. This
Policy has been uploaded on the
Company's website.

Other Compliances
Quarterly Financial Results

Pursuant to Regulation 33 of the SEB| (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, Quarterly Financial Results
are approved by the Board on the
recommendations of the Audit Committes.
These are communicated to BSE after the
conclusion of the Board Meeting and the
abstract of the results are published in leading
dailies, as requirad, within the stipulated time.
These are also immediately posted on the
company's website.

Accounting Treatment

In the preparation of Financial Statements, no
accounting treatment different from that
prescribed in any Accounting Standard has
bzen followed.

Cost Audit

Since the Company does not come under the
thereshold limit as specified under Companies
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules 2014,
Cost Audit is not necessary.

Secretarial Standards & Secretarial Audit

Pursuant to Section 118 (10} of the Companies
Act, 2013 every company shall observe
secretarial standards with respect to general
and Board meetings specified by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India. The
company's practices and procedures mostly
meat with all these prescriptions and residual
requirements will be taken care of.

Fursuant to Section 204(1) of the companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appaintment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rulaes, 2014, the company has
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appointed Mr. B Kalyanasundaram, Practicing
Company Secretary (Membership Mo. AB72,
C.P.N0.2209) to undertake the secretarial audit
of the company for FY 2017-18. The secretarial
audit report was placed before the Board on
26" May 2018.

There are no qualifications in the secretarial
audit report.

Internal Auditor

Pursuant to Section 138(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 the company has appointed
M/s A Subramanian and Company LLP (Firm
Reg.No.0041375/5200041), Chennai to
conduct internal audit of the functions and
activities of the company for FY 2017-18. The
internal auditor reports directly to the Audit
Committee.

CEOQ / CFO certification

CEQ certification by Dr G A Pathanjali,
Managing Director and CFO certification by
Mr R Swaminathan, Chief Financial Officer as
required under Regulation 17(8) of the Listing
Regulations were placed before the Board at
its meeting held on 26th May 2018.

Review of Directors’
Statement

The Board in its Aeport has confirmed that the
annual accounts for the year ended
31% March 2018 have been prepared as per
applicable accounting standards and policies
and that sufficient care has been taken for
maintaining adequate accounting records.

Responsibility

Subsidiary Companies

The Caompany has no subsidiary.

Deposits

The company has not accepted deposits from

the public and there are no outstanding dues
in respect thereof.

Disclosures
(i) Mo strictures / penalties have been
imposed on the company by the Stock

Exchanges or SEB| or any statutory

authority on any matters ralated to the

capital market during the last 3 years.
{iiy Mo significant and material orders were
passed by the Regulators, Courts or
Tribunals impacting the going concern
status and the company’s operations in
future.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
Audited/Unaudited Financial Results

— N
_ Data of Date of [
Period Approval | punlication Newspaper
py Board
Business
Quarterended* | 26.08.2017 | 28.08.2017 | Standard
30" June, 2017 Mamﬂtf(u,m
Cuarter ended* | 11.11.2017 13112017 Business |
Standard
3" September, and
27 Makkal Kural
Quartersnded *  10.02.2018 | 12.02.2018 g“mﬂ”ﬂﬁ
31 December, and |
2017 Makkal Kural |
Year ended ™ 2B.05.2018 | 23.05.2018 gus;indmra
tanda
31“March, 2018 pligs
| Makkal Kural |
** pudited * Unaudited

The Company will continue to publish extract
of Quarterly/Half yearly financial resuits in the
newspapers as required under SEBI {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Beguirements)
Regulations 2015. The Full format of the
Financial Results is available on the Stock
Exchange Website (www.bseindia.com) and

the Company’s Website www, highenergy.co.in.

upon approval by the Board of Directors.

Others

Management Discussion and Analysis Report
ie made a part of the Annual Report and
covered in the Board's Report,
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The Company operates in two segments viz;

(a) Aerospace, Maval &
System Batteries and

(b} Lead Acid Storage Batteries

Power

Segment wise reporting is done as per
standard.
General Shareholder Information

Provided in the “Shareholder Information
section of the Annual Report.

Compliance Certificate of the Auditors
Mot Applicable

Shareholder Information

Dematerialisation

The Equity Shares of the Company are traded
in compulsory demat form and are available
for trading under both the Depository Systems
in India, namely, NSDL and CDSL. lis
International Securities |dentification Number
(ISIN}) is INETB3E01015. The details of
dematerialised and physical holding as on
31 March 2018 are furnished hereunder:

Mode of

Shareholders Equity Shares
| holding | Mo [ % [ Mo [ % |
Physical 344 | 12.86 60825 339
Demat 2332 | B7.14 1731943 9661
Total 2676 | 100.00 | 1792768|100.00

AGM Details
Date and Time | Saturday, the 287 July, 2018, 11.00 AM,
Venue New Woodlands Hotel Pvt. Lid,,

Mo.72-75, Dr, Radhakrishnan Road,
| Mylapare, Chennai - 600 004,

Book Closure | Manday, the 23=July, 201810
Saturday, 1he 28" July, 2018
{Both days inclusive}
Cut-oif date R |
for evaling | SaUrday the 21 July, 2018
Listing

Name & Address | Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Phiroze Jeajeshhoy Towers
Dalal Street,
Murmbai 400 001
Phone :022-22721233
22721234
Fax s 022 -2272 2082
E-mail : corp.relations @bsaindia.com
Website  www.bseindia.com

May 1962

Listed from
Stock Coda

S04178

The Listing Fee for the financial year 2018-18
has been paid to the above Stock Exchange.

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent

For Physical and Demat Forms:
Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.
“Subramanian Building”, 5 Floor

1, Club House Road, Chennai 600 002

Phone : 044-28480390(5 Lines)
Fax : 044-28460129

E-mail : investor@cameaindia.com

Shareholders holding shares in electronic form
shall address their correspondence to their
respective Depository Paricipants.

Momination facility

Shareholders holding shares in physical form
and desirous of making a nomination in terms
of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
requested to submit to the Registrar and
Transfer Agent in the Form No.SH.13
prescribed under Rule 19 of the Companies
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules,2014
which can be had on request or downloaded
from Company / MCA website. In the case of
Demat holding, shareholders shall submit the
same to their Depository Participants.
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Investor Correspondence

As regards transters, change of address or
status, dividend mandate and other share
related queries, investors shall communicate
with:-

(a) respective Depository Participants, in

case of demat hoiding

(b) the Registrar & Transter Agent, in case

of physical halding

All gueries on Annual Report, dividend and other
clarifications may be addressed to the
Hegistered Office of the Company at:

ESVIN House,

13, Old Mahabalipuram Road

Perungudi, Chennai 600 096

Phone: 044 - 24860335 / 39279318

Fax: 044- 24961785

Email: investor@ highenergyltd.com
Website:www. highenergy.co.in

Compliance Officer

Mr. 5. V. Raju, Secretary of the Company is
the Campliance Officer under SEBI (Registrar
to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 and under Chapter |l read
with Regulation & (2) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2015.

Share Transfer System

Powers are delegated to the Managing Director
and Secretary to deal with regular transactions
in securities of small investors, while other
cases are decided by the Stakeholders
Relationship Committee. Investor requests are
attended to within 7-15 days from the date of
receipt. There were no shares pending for
transfer as on 31* March 2018,

M/s Cameo Corporate Services Ltd., have been
appointed as ATA for shares held both in
physical and electronic forms, and services
for the transfer and dematerialisation of shares
are provided to the shareholders through the
Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA).

Share Quotes

High, low in prices and volume of trading during
each month in the last financial year are as
follows: (as reported by the “Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited").

: ._i-.t-lah_ T Low Volume

I LR
' Aprii2017 24485 | 210.00 5854
May 2017 27830 | 205.00 46714
June 2017 40370 | 266.00 75360
July2017 41520 | 32400 17470
[ August 2017 37000 | 281.00 12244
September2017 | 32025 | 275.05 Ba52
Oclober 2017 38050 | 27510 8566
November2017 | 38200 @ 316.00 8228
December2017 | 389.40 | 298.50 20136
| January 2018 52005 | 42245 99118
February 2018 55000 | 411.00 50426
March 2018 49000 | 400.00 13344
Total 370912

Shareholder Complaints
The Company has created a mail LD

investar@highenergylid.com exclusively for
the purpose of addressing to, complaints, if
any, fram investors. Investors can mail any of
their grievances to the above mentioned
e-mail id for redressal.

Particulars of complaints received during
2017-18;

| Complaints from Received  Redressed
Sharaholders / Investars il Mil

| Depositories / DPsg Hil il

=] hil il

' Department of Company

| Affairs / Ragistrar of Companias il Mil

ahnck Exchanges il il
Total il il
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SCORES Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2018
SEBI vide Circular dated 3° June 2011, has ' | No.of No. ol Equity |
advised all listed companies about processing Lateyory Share- %o gy
of Investor complaints in a centralized web | [holders | |
based complaint system called “SEBI o O O B, R
Complaints Redressal System” (SCORES). All Fis and Barks (- 0.07 | 239100 | 13.34
complaints received from shareholders of listed Other Comparata |
companies are posted in this system. Listed Bodies 57 214 | 60524 | 3.3
companies are advised to view the complaint ; !
Members G 0.22 2368 013
and submit Action Taken Report (ATR) with i ]
supporting documents in SCORES. During the i 6 | sms| wesn | g
year 2017 - 18, there were no complaints i
against our company posted on SCORES Site. NRi-NenPromoter| 36 1.35) 15943 | 089
. _ Trust |1 o04] 200 009
Distribution of Shareholding as on : '
31.03.2018 Pubdic : 24E86 92.15| B917BS  3B.59
stab No.Shareholders | No. of Equity Shares | Total | 2676 100.00| 1792768  100.00
| 9 Total [ Total [ Mote : Out of above, Non Resident Indians/
s I I I I | Ovarseas Corporate Bodies hold 95943 shares
: 1-1300 2033 | 7547 S6506 315 constituting 5.35%.
| 1001-5000 | 428 1598 112187 626 Plant Lacation:
5001-10000 104 389 B37ST | 467 Pakkudi Road,
' Mathur Industrial Estate, Mathur 622 515
; LRELEIGAY o W BT | 9 Pudukkottai District, Tamilnadu, India
20001-30000 17 084 42075 | 235 Phone :91-431-2660323, 2660324
| 30001-40000 12 044 40844 228 Fax ~ :81-4339-250516
| Email : info@highenergyltd.com
| 40001-50000 4 0.15 18213 1.02

Website : www_highenergy.co.in

| sOO01-100000 13| 049 | 102714 | 573 No. of Employees : 128

Abova -100000 a2 0.8z 1271025 | 70.89 Particulars of F.ast 3 AGMs
[ Total 2676 100.00 1792768 [100.00 AGM Yaar [ |

Venue Date ' Time

g4 |2014.| NewWoodandsHaltl | o507 2015 |11.00
2015 Fut. Ltd., 72.75, AM

[r. Radhakrishran Rozd,
| Myagore, Chennai 600004 |

55" | 2015- | MNewWeodiandsHotel | 35 57 5016 | 11.00
2016 l"-'||'1. L\d. 1a-Ta, Fir

Or. Radhakrishnan Road, |
I Mylapora. Chanrai 600004 |

56" 2016 | NewWoodants ROt | o505 2017 111.00

Pt Lid.,,
2M7 AR
72-75, Dr. Radbakrishran

Foad, Mylzpare,
Chennai 600 004
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BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED

ANNEXURE -1 to BOARD'S REPORT

Mo Extracrdinary General Meeting of the
Company was held during the year.

POSTAL BALLOT

Mo Resolution was required to be passed by
postal ballot at the last AGM nor is being
proposed at the ensuing AGM. However,
e-voling facility will be provided to all
shareholders as required under Companies
Act, 2013 in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

Unclaimed Dividends

Under the Companies Act 1956, dividends that
are unclaimed for a period of seven years get
transferred to the “Investor Education and
Protection Fund" administrated by the Central
Government statutorily. The following table
gives the dates of Declaration of Dividend and
the corresponding dates when unclaimed
dividends are due to be transferred to the
Central Government. Reminders were sent to
shareholders, who have not yet encashed the
Dividend, to claim the same from the Company
well before the due date of transfer to |IEPF.

Due date | Unclaimed

Financlal | oo tion_ for | Amount
Transter | (7 |akhs)

2010-2011 I - 1 - I -
2011-2012 = - =
20122013 25.07.2013 | 25.08.2020 0.44
2013-2014 | - z
2014-2015 % - =
2015-2016 = = =
2 6-2017 = a -
Tetal 0.44

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

Reports/Certificates to Stock Exchanges

L | Forthe | "
Description Frequency | Quarter Furm:had
ended 0
Reconciliation of 30062017 | 22072017 |
Share Capital [
Audit Report te
Sk Ehaioed 30.09.2017 | 10.40.2017
on recongiliation of | Quartarly
the fatal admitted ANAz22M7 | 27.01.2018
Capital with NSDLS
COSEL and the fotal
1.03.201 1.04.201
sl ety A1.03.2018  H1.04.2018
Capital
{For the Board of Directors)
N. GOPALARATHNAM
Chairman
Chennai
May 26, 2018
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HIGH ENERGY

BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED

ANNEXURE -2 to BOARD'S REPORT

FORM NO. MGT -8
EXTRACT OF ANMUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31st March 2018

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules. 2014

1. Registration and other details

il CIN L36999TN1 961 PLCO04E06
i) | Registration Date o 27.09.1961 ]
i) | Name of the Company | HIGH ENERGY BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED
_i'u'} Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Limited Company - Limited by shares
v} | Address of the Registered ESVIN House, 13, Old Mahabalipuram Road, |
Office and contact details Perungudi, Chennai - 600 096, Tamil Nadu

Phone : +91-44-24%60335 / 39279318
Fax  : +91-44-24961785

Email : hebcnn@mad4.vsnl.neLin

Web  : www highenergy.co.in

wi} | Whether Listed Company : Yes
vii) | MName, Address and Contact details of | M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Limitad
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any “Subramanian Building", 5th Floor,

No.1, Club House Road, Chennai - 600 002,
Phone : +91-44-28460330

Fax  ; +91-44-28460129

Email : investor@camenindia.com

Web  : www.camenindia.com

Il. Principal Business Activities of the Company
Al the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:

&l No Name and Description of | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of |
_L.lgin Products / Services Product/Service the Company
1 Aerospace, Naval and Power System Batteries
Silver Zinc, Silver Chloride Magnesium and 27201 B5.07 |

Hickel Cadmium Banerigs

2 Lead Acid Storage Batteries 27201 14.03

lll. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate of Companies

isl f-.l::-- MName and Address cin ‘ Holding/ Subsidiary/ | % of shares Applicable |

of the Company hssociate held Saction

ML
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HIGH ENERGY

BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED

ANMNEXURE -2 to BOARD'S REPORT

lll. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the
04, 03,
:‘ID Name of the Shareholder of the 5.13[ 01.0 'LTIEH? end of the year 3.1"1}.3 2018
No_of % of fotal % of total
Shares shares of the Mo.of Shares shares of the
[ company COmpany

1 Promoters' total holding
At the beginming of the year M-Apr-2007| 734527 | 40.9716 = -
Purchase / Sale during the vear = B 3
At the end of the year 31-Mar-2018 - a 734527 40,9716

There is no change in the total shareholding of Promoters dusing the year 2047 - 18,
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HIGH ENERGY

BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED

ANMNEXURE -2 to BOARD'S REPORT

IV. Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders {(other than Directors and Promoters)

Mo

Mame of the Shargholder

Shareholding at the beginning
of the vear 01.04.2017

Gumulative Shareholding ﬂurinu
the year 31.03.2018

N o Shiaras % of total i % of total
sharas of the o.of Shares shares of the
company company

Life Insurance Corporation of India

At the beginning of the year

01-Apr-2017 239000 13.3313 2349000 13.3313

At the end of the year 31-Mar-2018 239000 13.3313 239000 13.3313

Srikanth G

At the beginning of the year

01-Apr-2017 49754 2.7752 49754 2.7752

Al the end of the year 31-Mar-2018 449754 27752 49754 2.7752

Balram Bharwani

JT1 : Poonam Bharwani

At the beginning of the year

01-Apr-2017 44000 2.4543 44000 24543

Sale 0%-June-2017 -225 0.0125 43775 2447

Sale 16-June-2017 -140 0.0078 43635 2.4339

Sate 23-Juna-2017 -135 0.0075 43500 2.4264

Sale 30-June-2017 =500 0.0278 43000 2 3085
| Sale 21-Jul-2017 -200 0o 42300 2,387z

Sale 28-Jul-2017 -250 0.0138 42550 2.3734
| Sale 04-Aug-2017 =100 0.0055 42450 2 3678

Sale 18-Aug-2017 -1580 0.0083 42300 2.3554

Sale 25-Aug-2017 -24 0.0013 42276 2.3581

Sale 15-5ep-2017 =120 0.0066 42156 2.3514

Sale 22-Sep-2017 -11 0.0006 42145 2.3508
| Sale 29-Sep-2017 -20 0.0011 42125 2.3447

Sale 20-0ct-2017 =125 0.0068 42000 2.3427

Sale 16-Mar-2018 -138 0.0076 41862 2.3350

Sale 23-Mar-2018 -150 0.0083 41712 2.3266

At the end of the year 31-Mar-2018 41712 2.37266 41712 2.3266

Sathyamoorthi Devarajulu

At the beginning of the year

01-Apr-2017 30000 1.6733 0000 1.6733
| Sale D2-Juna-2017 -10000 05577 20000 1.1155
| At the end of the year 31-Mar-20158 20000 1.1153 20000 1.1155

k< |




HIGH ENERGY %
BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED L
ANNEXURE -2 to BOARD'S REPORT
g ‘ Shareholding at the beginning ‘ [:u-n.'lulﬂti'-re Shareholding d[mng i
Mo | Mame of the Shareholder of the year IIIJ1.D=1.ECI1T the year 31.03.2018
¥ of fotal % of total
Mo. of Shares | shares of the | MNo. of Shares | shares of the
| campany | Company |
5 | Ruchit Bharat Patel [
| JT1: Hardik Bharat Patel
A the beginning of the year
01-Apr2017 29961 1.6723 29981 | 1.6723
Purchase 02-Jun-2017 000 0.27E8 34981 1.8512
Purchase 09-Jun-2017 B354 045334 43836 2.4451
Sale 05-Jan-2018 -13500 0.7530 0336 1.6921
At the end of the year 31-Mar-2018 30336 1.6921 0336 1.6921
| 6 | Hardik Bharat Patel
JT1 : Minal Bharat Fatal
At the beginning of the vear
01-Apr-2017 16561 1.0353 18561 1.0353
Purchase 02-June-2017 000 | 0.2788 23561 1.3142
| Furchase 09-June-2017 983 0.0548 24544 1.3680
Sale 01-Dec-2017 24544 1.3690 1] 0.0000
At the end of the year 31-Mar-2013 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
7 | F L Dadabhoy '
JT.1 . P F Dadabhoy
At the baginming of the yvear
M-Apr-2017 18000 1.0040 18000 1.0040
At the end of the year 31-Mar-2018 18000 1.0040 18000 1.0040
g Govindbhai baldav Desai |
JT.1 : Bhavana Govindbhai Dezai
| At the beginning of the vear
01-Apr-2017 16000 0.8924 16000 0.8924
Sale 02-Jung-2017 -16000 0.8924 ] 0
| At the end of the year 31-Mar-2013 ] 0 i} 0
g Devika Anand |
At the beginning of the year I
M-Apr-2017 14701 1.8250 14791 | 0.8250
Sale 16-Feb-2018 -4255 0.2373 10536 0.5876
Sale 23-Feb-2018 -7421 041349 3115 0.1737
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2018 3115 01737 3115 01737

az




HIGH ENERGY

BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED

ANNEXURE - 2 to BOARD'S REPORT

= | Sharahelding at lha.heginning Cumulative Shareholding during
No fiiisia of e Sharetiold of the year 01.04.2017 the year 3?.1]3.21]13
%a of total % of total
No. of Shares | chares of the | MNo. of Shares | shares of the
Company company
10 | Sitharaman G
JT1: Janaki 8
At the beginning of the year
01-Apr-2017 13720 0.7652 13720 07652

At the end of the vear 31-Mar-2018 13720 0.7652 13720 0.7652

V. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
g For each of the Directors ! of the vear 01.04.2017 | during the yuarj‘lﬂ&.?ﬂia
Mo and KMP No. of % of tofal % of total
P shares of the | No. of Shares | shargs of the
company company
1 N GOPALARATNAM
' At the beginning of the year 01.04.2017 10200 0.5689 10200 0.5689
At the end of the year 31.03.2018 10200 0.5688 10200 0.5684
2 R VAIDYANATHAN
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2017 2500 0.1394 2500 0.1394
At the end of the year 31.03.2018 2500 0.1394 2500 0.1394
3 G A PATHANJALI
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2017 100 0.0055 100 0.0055
At the end of the year 31.03.2018 100 0.0055 100 0.0055
4 5V RAJU
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2017 100 0.0055 100 0.0055
At the end of the year 31.03.2018 100 0.0055 100 0.0055 |
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HIGH ENERGY

BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED

ANNEXURE - 2 to BOARD'S REPORT

Vl. Indebtedness

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / acerued but not due for payment

{T in lakhs)
Sf;::;ﬂ Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
Deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning
of the tinancial year
iy Principal Amount 2653.95 672.00 - 3325.95
iy Interest due but not paid - 94.56 - 94 56
iy Interest accrued but not due - - = =
Tolal {1+ii+ii) 2653.85 766.56 . 3420.51
Change in indebtedness during the
financial year
A) Principal
= Addition - B0.0D &0.00
- Reduction 61.81 C - 61.81
Change iﬁ indebtedness during the
financial year
| B} Interest
- Addition s 74,33 74,33
- Reduction £
| Met Change 61.81 154.33 - 92.52
Indebtedness at the end .
of the financial year
iy Principal Amount 2592.14 T52.00 = 334414
iy Interest due but not paid - 168.89 - 168.89
iy Interest accrued but not due = - = =
Tolal {i+il+lii) 2592.14 920.89 - 3513.03
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BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED kot

ANNEXURE -2 to BOARD'S REPORT

Vil. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Director and/or Manager

5L Name of MD / WTD / Total
No. Particulars of Remuneration Manager Amount

Dr. 6. A Pathanjali {¥ in Takhs)

1. Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained

17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 20.40 20.40
(b) Walue of perquisites u's 17(2)

Income Tax Act, 1961 - -
(c} Profits in lieu of salary w's 17{3)

Income Tax Act, 1961 - .

2, Stock Option - -
3 Swaat Equity - -

4, Commission

- as % of profit 5 .

- others - Special Allowance 49.00 a.00

5. 0Others - Retirement benefits _433_ e 4,88
| Total 34.28 T
Ceiling as per the Act 42.00 42.00 J
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HIGH ENERGY

BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED

ANNEXURE -2 to BOARD'S REPORT

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD / WTD / Manager

gl Kay Managerial Personnel
No Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount
0. (¥ in Lakhs)
Company Secretary | CFD
|1, | Gross Salary B B
(a) Salary as per provisions contained
17{1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 1.80 3.95 575
(b) Value of perquisites w's 17(2)
Income Tax Act, 1961 2.40 4.76 716
(c) Profits in liew of salary w's 17(3)
. Income Tax Acl, 1961 - = =
2. | Stock Option -
3. | Sweat Equity ' =
4, Commission
- as % of profit - -
- othars, Specify - =
5. (thers - Please Specify -
Tatal 4.20 8.71 12.91
VIil. Penalties / Punishment/ Compounding Offences
Details u.f. Appeal
2 ; Panalky/ Authority | made,
Section of the Brief : z
Type Companies Act | Description Funishment/ | [RD/NCLT/ | if any
| Compounding Court] {give
faes imposed details)
A. Company
Penalty MIL MIL HIL MNIL NIL
Punishment MIL NIL MNIL MIL MIL
Compoundng MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL
B.Directors
Penalty ML NIL NIL MIL ML
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compoundng MIL HIL MIL WL ML
C. Other OMficers
in Default
Penalty MIL NIL MIL ML ML
Punishment MIL NIL MIL MiL MIL
Compoundng MIL NIL MIL ML ML

Chennaj
May 28, 2018

(For the Board of Directors)

M. GOPALARATNAM

Chairman
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HIGH ENERGY

BATTERIES (INIMA) LIMITED

&

ANNEXURE - 3 to BOARD’S REPORT

DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3)(m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READ WITH RULE 8 OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014.

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Steps taken on conservation of
energy;
Timer provision for Air Conditioners
and Dehumidifier.
Switching over to LED bulbs from
conventional tube lights.
Reduction in heat loss in melting
furnace by modifying internal structure.
Modification in chiller plant (from water
cooler to Air cooler system).
Switching over to CFL instead of
Sodium Lamp for street lighting.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

1.

2.

Research and Development
{Totally in-house)

Development of Primary activated
Raserve Type Silver Zinc Batteries for
Aerospace applications.
Development of Cuprous Chloride
Batteries.

Development of Automotive Lead Acid
Batteries.

Development of Valve Regulated Lead
Acid Batteries.

Development and Production of PEM
Fuel Cells.

Development and Production of
Electro-catalyst for Fuel Cells.
Hesearch on Nano materials and Mano
composites.

Hesearch on Vanadium based Flow
Battery materials.

Benefits derived as a result of above
R&D

= The batteries developed have
eliminated imports in their respective
categories and thus they have saved
substantial foreign exchange outgo.

= The batteries developed in-house were
also exported and thus earned foreign
exchange.

= Upgradation of technology to match the
advancement in developed countries.

» |ndigenisation and self reliance in the
critical field of batteries for strategic
defence applications.

= "Make in India" concept fully
implemented over thrae decades.

# Diversification through commercia-
lisation of Lead Acid batteries.

3. Future Plan of Action
To continue Research and Development
in the areas mentioned in Para B1.
4. Expenditure on R & D during the year
& in Lakhs
As At Az At
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
Capital " #
Recurring 60.60 54.68
Total 60.60 54.68
5. Technology Absorption and Adoption
During the year under review, no overseas
technology was acquired,
C. Foreign Exchange Earnings
and Dutgo
v in Lakhs
=  As At As At |
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Earnings 30.02 80.49
Outgo 145,63 162.04
(For the Board of Directors)
N. GOPALARATNAM
Chairman
Chennai
May 26, 2018




HIGH ENERGY

BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED

ANNEXURE - 4 to BOARD'S REPORT %

Disclosure under the Companies (Appoiniment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014

Statement of particulars of remuneration as per Rule 5(1)

BlMo | Description

1. | The ratio of the remunaration of sach director 1o :"’hﬁgﬁg’“g Director 81
tha median remuneration of the employeas of the Mota 1
company for the financial year

2. | The percentage increase in remuneration of each Mo 8o
diractor, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Company Secrefary MIL Note 2
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in Chiet Financial Officer 20%
the financial vear

3, | The percentage |ncrease in the median 4.85%
remuneration of emplovees in tha financial year

4. | The number of permanent employees on the rolls 198

| of company | -

3. | Average percentile ingrease already made in the Average percentile
salaries of employees other than the managerizl increasa in the salary of
personnel in the last financial year and iis amployees other than
comparion with the percentile increase in the managerial persons B.13% Mote 2
managenal remuneration and justification thereof
and point out 1 there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial Managerial
remunaration remungeration ML

G. | Affirmation that the remunaration is as per the re- Yes, HRemwuneration iz as per the

muneration policy of the company remuneration policy of the company

Notes:

1. All other directors were paid only sitting fee for attending the meetings of the
Board and Committees thereof.

2. Revision is done once in three years for MD.
MD is appeinted for a period of 3 years from 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2020.

{For the Board of Directors)

Channai N. GOPALARATNAM
May 26, 2018 Chairman
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ANNEXURE -5 to BOARD'S REPORT

FORM NO. MR - 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the Financial Year Ended 31st March, 2018

[Fursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members

M/s High Energy Batteries (India) Limited
Esvin House,

13, Old Mahabalipuram Road,
Perungudi, Chennai - 600 096.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of
the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good comporate
practicaes by M/S HIGH ENERGY BATTERIES
{INDIA) LIMITED, CHENNAI-800096
{herginafter called “the Company™).

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers,
minute books, forms and retums filed and other
records maintained by M/S HIGH ENERGY
BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED (the Company)
and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on
J1st March, 2018 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board processes and
compliance machanism in place to the extant,
in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute
books, farms and returns filed and other
records maintained by "the Company” for the
financial year ended on 31* March 2018,
according to the provisions of;

{i)y The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and
the Rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation)
Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules made
thersunder,

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the
Regulations and Bye-laws framed
theraunder;

(iv} The following Regulations and Guidelines
prascribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
{'SEBI Act):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board
of India {Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011;

(b} The Securities and Exchange Baard
of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

(¢} The Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Registrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1893 regarding the Companies Acl
and dealing with client;

(v} Other Laws applicable specifically to the
Company:

a. The Batteries (Management and
Handling) Rules, 2001;

b. Manufacture, Storage and Import of
Hazardous Chemicals Rules, 1989

¢. Hazardous Wastes (Management,
Handling and Transboundary Move
- ment) Rules, 2008;

d. Environmental (Protection) Act, 1986:

We have also examined compliance with the
applicable clauses of the following:




ANNEXURE -5 to BOARD'S REPORT

(i) Secretarial Standards with respect to the
meetings of the Board of Directors
(S5-1) and General Meetings (S5-2)
issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.

{ii) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company
has generally complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above.

During the year under report, the Company did
not attract the provisions of :

(i) Fareign Exchange Management Act,
1999 and the Rules and Regulations
made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas
Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings;

(i} The following Regulations and
Guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act. 1992 {'SEBI Act'):

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board
of India (lssue of Capital and
Disclosure Raquirements) Regulations,
2009;

ib) The Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board
of India ({Issue and Listing of Debt
Securitias) Regulations, 2008;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2008; and

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998.

WE FURTHER REPORT THAT :

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly
constituted with proper balance of Executive

Directors, Mon-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took
place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions
of the Act.

Adequate notice with agenda items supported
by detailed notes thereon is given to all
Directors to schedule the Board Meetings and
Committee meetings and a system exists for
seaking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the
meetings and lor meaningful paricipation at
the meetings.

Majority decision is carried through while the
dissenting members' views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes. But there ware
no dissenting views during the year under
report.

We further report that there are adeqguate
systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations
of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable Laws, Rules,
Regulations and Guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period
the Company had no specific events / actions
having a major baaring on the Company's
affairs in pursuance of the above referred Laws,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards,
etc., referred to above.

FOR B.K. SUNDARAM & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

(B.KALYANASUNDARAM)
COMPANY SECRETARY
ACS NO. A672. CP. NO. 2209

Flace : TRICHY
Date : 15.05.2018
Mote : This report has lo be read aleng with the

Annexure which forms and Integral part of this
report,

41




ANNEXURE - 5to BOARD'S REPORT

ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

OF

M/S HIGH ENERGY BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED

Maintenance of secretarial records with
reference to the provisions of the
Companies Act,2013 & the Rules
thereunder and the maintenance of
records with reference to other applicabla
laws is the respeonsibility of the
management of the Company. Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion
based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and
procedures as were appropriate to abtain
reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the
records. We have sought and cbtained
all tha information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief
wera necessary for the purposes of our
Secretarial Audit. The verifications were
done on a random test basis to ensure
that correctness of the facts reflected in
the records.

3. We have obtained the Management

representation about the compliance of
Laws, Rules and Regulations and
occurrence of events. As per the
Management Representation given by the
Company Secretary of the Company
there is no law exclusively applicable for
the Company except those stated in
Paint (V) of the Secretarial Audit Report.

FOR B.K. SUNDARAM & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

(B.KALYANASUNDARAM)
COMPANY SECRETARY
ACS NO. A672. GP. NO. 2209

Place : TRICHY
Date : 15.05.2018
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M/s. MAHARAJ N R SURESH AND CO.
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31*" MARCH 2018

To the Members of M/s. HIGH ENERGY BATTERIES ({INDIA) LIMITED

REPORT ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying
standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of
HIGH ENERGY BATTERIES (INDIA)
LIMITED (“the Company"), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2018, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow
Statement, the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended and a summary
of the Significant Accounting Policies and
other explanatory information

Ind AS

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR
THE STANDALONE Ind AS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is
responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")
with respect to the preparation of these
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, including cther
comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the pravisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and

design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the standalone Ind AS Financial Statemeants
that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our respansibility is to exprass an opinion on
these Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
baszed on our audit.

In conducting our audit, we have taken into
account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the Audit
Report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing, specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethear
the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
are free from materal misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements. The procedures
selected depend on the Auditors' judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Standalone |nd
AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud
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or arror. In making those risk assessments,
the Auditor considers internal financial controls
relevant to the Company's preparation of the
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by the Company's Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained
by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of ocur information
and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements give the information required by
the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31st March, 2018, and its profit, total
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the
changes in equity for the year ended on that
date.

OTHER MATTERS

The comparative financial information of the
company for the year ended 31* March, 2017
and the transition date opening balance sheet
as at 01* April, 2016 included in these
standalone Ind AS financial statements are
based an the statutory financial statements
prepared in accordance with the Companies
{Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008 audited
by the predecessor auditor whose report for
the year ended 31¢ March, 2017 and 31
March, 2016 dated 29" May, 2017 and 28"
May, 2016 respectively, expressed an

unmaodified opinion on those standalone
financial statements, as adjusted for the
differences in the accounting principles adapted
by the company on transition to Ind AS, which
have been audited by us.

Our opinion on the Standalene Ind AS Financial
Statements and our repart on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements balow is not modified
in respect of these matters,

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act,
based on our audit, we report, to the
extent applicable, that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to
the best of ocur knowledge and balief
were necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

(b} in our opinion proper books of account
as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, including Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash
Flow Statement and Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this
Heport are in agreement with the
relevant books of account,

d) In our opinion, the afaresaid
Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act.

{e)on the basis of the written
representations received from the
Directors as on 31 March 2018 and
taken on record by the Board of
Directoers, noneg of the Directors is
dizqualified as on 31 March 2018 fram
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being appointed as a Director in terms
of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the
Internal Financial Controls over
financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such
centrols, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure A". Qur report expresses
an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the
Company's Internal Financial Controls
over financial reporting.

{g) with respect to the other matters to
be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the
impact of panding litigations on its
financial position in its Standalone Ind
AS Financial Staternents.

{ii) The Company did not have any long-
term contracts, including derivative
contracts, for which there were any
material forasesable losses.

{iii) There has been no delay in transferring
amounts required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection
Fund.

2 As required by the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the
Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of
Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in
the Annexure “B” a statement on the
matters specified in the Paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicabla.

For M/s. MAHARAJ N R SURESH AND CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg No. 0019315

N R Suresh
Partner
Membership No. 021661

Chennai
May 26, 2018
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ANMNEXURE “A” to The Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements of M/s. High Energy Batteries {India) Limited.

Heport on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143

of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act").

We have audited the Intemal Financial Controls
over financial reporting of HIGH ENERGY
BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED (“the
Company") as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction
with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements of the Company for the
yaar ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR
INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's Management is responsible
for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on “the internal contral
over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Contrals Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records
and the timely preparation of reliable financial
infarmation, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
the Company's Internal Financial Cantrols over
Financial Reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Contrals Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of Internal Financial Contrals, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and both issued by ICAl. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require thal
we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invelves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the Internal Financial Controls System over
Financial Reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting included
obtaining an understanding of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists and
testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal contral based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the Auditors' judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence wa have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's
Internal Financial Controls System over
Financial Reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's Internal Financial Control over
Financial Reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the
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raliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s
Internal Financial Control over Financial
Reporting includes those policies and
procedures that:

(i} pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the
company;

(i} provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and
Directors of the company; and

[iii)provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevantion or timelydetection
of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets
that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal
financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion ar impraper
management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may accur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject
te the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2018, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M/s. MAHARAJ N R SURESH AND CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg No. 0019315

N R Suresh
Partner
Membership No. 021661

Chennai
May 26, 2018
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Annexure “B" to the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the Standalone

Financial Statements of Mfs. High Energy Batteries (India) Limited.

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 2 under
the heading “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” of our Report of even

date:

{iy (a) The Company is maintaining proper

(i

(iii)

(iv)

(v}

{vi)

records showing full particulars,
including guantitative details and
situation of fixed assets:

(b) These fixed assets have been
physically verified by the Management
at reasonable intarvals and na material
discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(¢) The title deeds of immaovable properties
are held in the name of the Company.

The Management has conducted physical
verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals and no material discrepancies
were noticed.

The Company has not granted any loans
to any party covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has complied with the
provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013, in respect of,
investments provided by the Company.
The company has not provided any loans
or guarante@e or security to any company
covered under Section 185,

The Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public.

The Central Government has prescribed
maintenance of Cost Records under Sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and such accounts
and records have been made and
maintained.

(vii} According to the information and

explanations given to us in respect of
Statutory dues :

Undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of
Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess, Goods
and Service Tax and any other Statutory
Dues have generally been reqularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities
though there has been a slight delay in a
few cases. However, there are no such
dues pending as on 31% March, 2018.

Details of dues of Income Tax or Sales
Tax or Service Tax or Duty of Customs
or Duty of Excise or Value Added Tax,
Cess and Goods and Service Tax have
not been deposited as on 31 March 2018
on account of disputes are given below:

MName of the Tamilnadu VAT Act

| Statute |
| Mature of Duas VAT

782.36 Lakhs
{out of the above
715 Lakhe paid as
per cowrt order)

'Forum where the| Madural Bench,
dispute is pending| Madras High Court

Period to Whi{:h.‘ﬁﬂﬂncial Years

the dues belong ES?E B '1]? w

i Amount ¥ in
Lakhs
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{viii) The Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowing to a
financial institution, bank, Government or
dues to debenture holders.

{ix} The Company has not raised any money
by way of initial public offer or further
public offer {including debt instruments)

during the year.

{x) The Gompany has not noticed any fraud
by the Company or any fraud on the
Company by its Officers or employees

or reported during the year.

{xi} The managerial remuneration has been
paid or provided in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197, read with

Schedule ¥ to the Companies Act, 2013,

{xii} The Company is not a Nidhi Company
and hence complying with the provisions
of the Nidhi Rulas, 2014 does not arisa.

{xiii} All transactions with the related parties

are in compliance with Sections 177 and

188 of Companies Act, 2013, where

applicable and the details have been

disclosed in the Financial Statements,
etc., as required by the applicable

Accounting Standards.

(xivi The Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review.

(xv} The Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with Directors or
persons connected with him.

{xvi}) The Company is not required to be
registered under Section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For M/s. MAHARAJ N R SURESH AND CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Rag No, 0019313

N R Suresh
Partner
Membership No. 021661

Chennai
May 26, 2018
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HIGH ENERGY P
BATTERIES (INDTA) LIMITED LR
BALAMCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018
Note =~ ASAT | ASAT AS AT
= - = Mo, 31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017 | 01-04-2016
| Assets o
1 Non Current Assets {FIn Laxhs)
a) Fixed Assets |
a) Property Plant and Eguipment 2 3281.67 3381.23 3500.54
b) Capital Work in Progress 2(a 14.20 - -
c) Financial Assets
i) Invesments a 93.97 86.12 29.85
iy Loans 4 18.43 12.56 14.46
{d) Deferrad Tax Asset (Net) 5 278.88 381.68 580.84
J687.15 3861.59 4125.69
2 Current Assels
a) Inventories & 2583.91 2406.62 1744.50
b} Financial Assets
i) Trade Receivables 7 1464.27 1387.40 445 .61
iy Cash & Cash Equivalents 8 279.B5 1.79 83.63
iy Bank Balances ] B1.13 75.98 72.07
iv] Loans 10 18.91 19.53 20.72
v) Others 11 0.03 - 0.04
¢} Current Tax Assets (Net) 12 61.97 71.02 11818
&) Other Current Assets 13 194.78 213.09 183.55
4684.85 4185.43 2668.30
Total 8372.00 8047.02 6793.99
Il Equity and Liablitles
1 Equity
a) Equity Shgre Capital 14 178.28 179.28 179.28
b) Other Equity 15 1646.11 1304 .85 1338.10
2 Liabllitles
Non Current Liabilities [
a) Financial Liabilities
i} Long Term Liabilities 16 B75.15 | 728.84 91.54
by Provisions 17 37.39 4117 38.48
c) Other Mon Current Liabilities 18 670.18 644.76 534 .87
T 3408.11 2899.00 2182.27
Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
i) Short Term Borrowings 19 3107.14 | 2704.95 2693.20
ii) Trade Payables 20 1438,35 1554.45 918.19
iii) Other Current Liabilities 21 147.90 254.39 198.53
b) Dthelr ICurrent Liabilities 22 230.37 54113 T02.62
¢} Provisions 23 4013 83.10 959.18
4963.89 5148.02 4611.72
Total 8372.00 8047.02 6753.99
Motes to Financial Statements 1 to 43
G.A. PATHANJALI SV.RAJU  Vide our Report of
i abbigat ide our Report of even date attached

A. SWAMINATHAM
Chief Finandal Officar

Chennai
May 26, 2018

Directors
N. GOPALARATNAM
R. VAIDYANATHAN

A.L. SOMAYAJI
CMDE R. P. PREM KUMAR, V&M |Retd.)

For Mis. Maharaj N R Suresh and Ca.,
Charterad Accountants

Firm Req.Ho. DO13315
N R SURESH

Fartner
Membership Mo.021681

M. HATARAJAN
LALITHA LAKSHMANAN
RAJEEV CHATURVEDI
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HIGH ENERGY

BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED

Hier

__ STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 J]S_.g_l]]_ﬂ__

. Mate | YEAR ENDED YEAR EMDED
Particulars No. | 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
{7 in Lakhs)
| Revenue from Operations 24 5969.31 4801.87
Il Other Income 25 13.82 15.89
lll Total Revenue (1 + 1) 5983.13 4817.86
IV Expenses
Cost of materials and Components consumed 26 3280.65 2680.20
Changes in Inventaries 27 {474.98) (300.78)
Excise Duty 28 I 32.20 B2.98
Employee Benefits Expense 29 952.08 768.92
Finance Cost 30 490.90 417.40
Depreciation 2 | 128.64 132.01
Other Expenses a3 1110.60 92285
Total Expenses (IV) 5520.10 4703.58
V Profit/ {Loss) Before Tax and Exceptional ltems 463.03 114.28
VI Exceptional [tem - -
Vil Profit / {Loss) Before Tax and after Exceptional ltems 463.03 114.28
Vill Tax Expenses 32
Currant Tax 16.13 —-
Income Tax Relating to Previsious years 17.32 oz
Defarred Tax Liability / {Asset) 101.12 20032
Total Tax Expenses (Vill) 134.57 200.32
IX Profit/ (Loss) After Tax and after Exceptional ltems (VII - VIII) 328.46 (86.05)
X Other Comprehensive Income
A, ltems that will be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss
(i) Remeasuresment benefit of the defined benefit plans 6.51 | (4.52)
(i} Income tax expense on remeasurement benefit [
af the defined benefit plans (1.68) 1.16
(i) Met fair value gain /{loss) on investment in equity |
intruments through OCI 7.86 56.26
B. Items that will be reclassfied to Statement of Profit & Loss 12.69 52.90
Total Comprehensive income for the period (IX + X) 341.16 {33.15)
Earning per Equity Share (of Face Value ¥ 10/- each)
Basic and Diluted 18.32 {4.80)

Motes to Financial Statements 1 to 43

G.A. PATHANJALI 5.V. RAJU
hanaging Directar Secretary

Directors
R. SWAMINATHAN N. GOPALARATNAM M. NATARAJAN
Chief Financial Cfficar R. VAIDYANATHAN LALITHA LAKSHMANAN
Chennai A.L. SOMAYAN RAJEEV CHATURVEDI
May 26, 2018 CMDE R. P. PREM KUMAR, VSM (Reld.)

Vide our Hep?rt of even date attached

For Mis, Mahara| N R Suresh and Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.Mo. 0019315

M R SURESH

Parinar

Membership Ma.021661
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- STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
l. Equity Share Capital
T in Lakhs
r Parliculars ki As at As-al
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 01.04.2016
Balance athe beginning of the reparting year 179.28 179,28 17928
Changes in Equity Share capital during the year -
Balance at the end ol the raporting yaar 175.28 178.28 179.28
Il. Statement of Changes in Equi
‘ 9 ity 2 in Lakhs
Roserves and Surplus Equity
Ingfruments
_ N — through
Particulars Capital Securties _ ather Total
Redemp- | promium Genaral Ratained Comprehen-
tion KRRt Reserve Earninds  cive |ncome
Reserve
; Balance as on 1st April 2016 4.00 783.35 200.00 3z7.97 23.78  1338.10 |
Add
Profit for the year - - (86.05) - (86.05)
Met Gain f(Loss) on rameasurement
of defined benefit Plans (net of tax) 2 - - 13.36) - [3.36)
et Gain / (Loss) on fair vatuation
ot Investments in equity shares - i b 06,26 5626
Balance as on 31sl March, 2017 .o 783.35 200.00 238.56 B80.04 1304.95
Add -
Profit for the year - - - 328.46 - 38.48
Met Gain /(Loss) on remeasurement
of defined benefit Plans - 4.84 4 .34
Met Gain / Loss) on fair valuation
of Investmants in equity sharas g - . - 7.86 7.86
Balance as on 31sl March, 2016 3.00 783.35 200.00 §71.88 87.90 1646.11
Motes to Financial Statements 1 to 43
G.A. PATHANJALI S.V.RAJU od |
Maragiig Dircdar Secretary Vide our Report of even date atiached
Directors For M/s, Maharaj N R Suresh and Co.,
Chartered A tant
| A.SWAMINATHAN  N. GOPALARATNAM M. NATARAJAN Fﬁn H‘:':?u:m?‘:
Chigt Financial Cfficar R. VAIDYANATHAN LALITHA LAKSHMANAN o
Chennal AL, SOMAYAJ RAJEEV CHATURVED] N R SURESH
|
May 26, 2018 CMDE R. P. PREM KUMAR, VEM (Retd.) Partner
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BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED

CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR EEDED 31st MARCH, 2018

Description

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Met Profit before tax and after exceptional items
ocl

Adjustments for :
Depreciation
Financial cost less interest received

Dividend from Mon Trade Investments

Operating Profit/ (Loss) before Working Capital
Changes

Adjustments for :

Trade and other Receivables
Inventories

Other current assets
Provisions

Other liabilities

Trade and other payables

Cash generated from operations

| Income tax paid { refund

Net cash from / (used) in Operating Activities
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Increase in investments

Purchase of fixed assets

Change in CWIP

Dividend from non - trade investment

Interest received

Met cash from / {used) in Investing Activities

FOR THE FOR THE
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
- ___ (% 1n Lakhs)
463.03 114.28
4.84 {3.36)
128.64 | 132.01
483.33 411.77
{1.04) {0.52)
1078.80 654.18
(66.87) (951.79)
| (177.28) | (662.14) |
13.04 (26.40)
(56.75) (3.39) |
25.42 100.89 |

(533.386) {795.80)

283.00
(22.73)
260.27
(29.09) |
(14.20)
1.04
7.57

(34.68)

530.62  (1003.21)

(349.03)

46.00

(303.03)
(12.72)
0.52
5.63

(6.57)
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BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018

FOR THE FOR THE
Description YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
{(Tin Lakhs)
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities [ [ ] — '
Unsecured loans received during the year 146.31 637.30
Warking Capital loan received 402.19 11.75
Finance cost paid (490.90) (417.40)
Net cash from / (used) in Operating Activities ‘ 57.60 | 231.65
MNet Increase / Decrease in cash and cash
equivalent 283.19 (77.95)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning
of the year T7.76 155.711
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year | 360.98 77.76
- : | |
G.A. PATHANJALI S.V. RAJU Vide our Report of even date attached
Managing Director — aneTRlany For M's, Mahara] N R Suresh and Co.,
Chartered Accountants
R SWAMINATHAN  N. GOPALARATNAM M. NATARAJAN Fitm Reg.Ho. 0018315
Chied Financial Crficer F. VAIDYANATHAN LALITHA LAKSHMANAN
) A.L. SOMAYAJI RAJEEV CHATURVEDI N R SURESH
Chennai CMDE R. P. PREM KUMAR, VSM (fletd.) Famnar

May 26, 2016 Membership Na.021661
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BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2018

Company Overview

High Energy Batteries (India) Limited is a Public Limited Company. The Company is
incorporated under The Companies Act, 1956 and is domiciled in India. Its Registered
Office is located at ‘Esvin House', No. 13, Old Mahabalipuram Road, Seevaram Village,
Perungudi, Chennai — 600 026. The Company is a battery manufacturer with its factory
located at Mathur, Trichy. The batteries are manufactured for use in Indian Army, Navy,
Air Force and Launch Vehicles and also manufactures commercial batteries for auto and
standby VELA Applications. The company's shares are listed in BSE Ltd.

A. Significant Accounting Policies and Key Accounting Estimates and Judgements
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

Up to the year ended 31* March, 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with the requirements of Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(IGAAP) that includes Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 20086.

These are the Company’s first Ind AS financial statements. The date of transition to Ind
AS is 01.04.2016. Please refer Note No. 1.19 for the details of exceptions and optional
exemptions availed by the company and principal adjustments along with related
reconciliations.

1.2 Basis of Preparation and Compliance

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention
except for certain items that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting
period, as explained in the accounting policies set out below. The financial statements
are prepared on a “going concern” basis using accrual concept axcept for the cash flow
information.

Historical cost is generally based on fair value of the consideration given in exchange far
goods and services,

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless
of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue.
In estimating the fair valug of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those charactaristics
into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measuremeant date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in theze financial statements is determined on
such a basis and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair
value, such as net realizable value in Ind AS-2 inventories or value in use in Ind AS 36 —
Impairment of Assets.
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In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized
into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements
are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its
entirely, as described hereunder:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement date. |

Level 2 - Other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Transactions and balances with values below the rounding off norm adopted by the
company have been reflected as “—" in these financial statements.

1.3 Current / Non-Current Classification

An asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following
conditions:

(i) the asset/ liability is expected to be realized / settled in the Company’s normal operating
cycle,

(ii) the asset is intended for sale or consumption;
(iii) the asset / liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading:

(iv)the asset / liability is expected to be realized / settled within twelve months after the
reporting period;

{v) the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used
to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period;

(vi)in the case of a liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to defar
settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.

For the purpose of current / non-current classification, the Company has reckoned its
normal operating cycle as twelve months based on the nature of products and the time
between the acquisition of assets or inventories for processing and their realization in
cash and cash equivalents.

Deferrad tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current,

1.4 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
Froperty, plant and equipment are tangible items that:

(a) are held for use in the praduction or supply of goods or services, for rental to othars, or for
administrative purposes; and

{b) are expected to be used during more than one period.
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The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognized as an asset if,
and only if:

{a} it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity;
and

(b) the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

(' An item of PPE that qualifies for recognition as an asset is measured on initial recognition
at cost. Following initial recognition, PPEs are carried at its cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

(i){a) For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of
all of its PPE recognized as of April 1, 2016 (transition date} measured as per the previous
IGAAP as its deemed cost as on the transition date except land, which has been measured
at fair value as deemed cost on the transition date.

(i} The cost of an item of PPE comprises purchase price, taxes and duties net of input tax
credit entittement and other items directly attributable to the cost of bringing the asset to
its working condition for its intended use. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted,
Cost includes cost of replacing a part of a PPE if the recognition criteria are met. Expenses
directly attributable to new manufacturing facility during its construction period are
capitalized if the recognition criteria are met. Expenditure related to plans, designs and
drawings of buildings or plant and machinary is capitalized under relavant heads of PPE
if the recognition criteria are mat. .

(iii) The Company idantifies and determines the cost of each part of an item of PPE separately,
if the part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of that item of PPE and has
useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining item.

(iv} ltems such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the
definition of PPE are capitalized at cost. Costs in nature of repairs and maintenance are
recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred. All upgradation /
enhancements are charged off as revenue expenditure unless they bring significant
additional benefits. Barrawing Costs (net of interest earmed on temporary investments of
those borrowings) directly attributable to acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets are capitalized as part of the cost of the assets till the asset is ready for its
intendad use.

(v) Capital advances and capital work- in- progress

Advances given towards acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each Balance Sheet
date are disclosed as Other Mon-Current Assets. Cost of assets not ready for intended
usa, as on tha Balance Sheet date, is shown as capital work- in- progress. Such properties
are classified to the appropriate categories of PPE when complated and ready for intended
use. Depreciation on these assets commences when the assets are ready far their intended
use which is generally on commissioning.
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1.5

1.6

(vi} Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land
and properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using
the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed at
the end of each reporting pericd and changes, if any, are treated as changes in accounting
estimate. The useful lives are based on technical estimates and the management believes
that the useful lives are realistic and fair approximation over the period of which the
assets are likely to be used.

{vii) Estimated useful lives of the assets are as fallows:

Asset Years
Factory Buildings 30
Buildings (other than factory buildings) 10
Plant and Equipment — Main Plant 10
Plant and Equipment — Lead Acid Battery Plant 15
Fumiture and Fixtures | 10
Vehicles 8-10
Office Equipment 5

Assets costing Rs 5,000/- and below are depreciated in full within the Financial Year.

The useful lives are based on the technical estimates made by the managemeant which in
the opinion of the management are realistic and fair approximation over the period over
which assets are likely to be used.

Intangible assets
a. Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite usaful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost
less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, Amortization is
recognized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful
life is reviewad annually with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for
on & praspective basis.

b. Useful lives of intangible assets

Intangible assets are amortized equally over the estimated useful life.

De-recognition of tangible and intangible assets

An item of tangible and intangible asset is de-recognized upon dispasal ar when na future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or
loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of tangible and intangible assets is
detarmined as the difference between the sales proceeds if any and the carrying amount
of the asset and is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.
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1.7

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

The Company annually reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible ta
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a
reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest
group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis
can be identified.

Recaverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in usa, the estimated future cash flows ara discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of monay and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash
flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in
profit or loss.

When an impairment lass subsequently reverses. the carrying amount of the asset (or a
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amaunt that would have
been determinad had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating
unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or
loss.

1.8 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received ar receivable for
supply of goods or services net of returns.

a. Sale of products

Revenue from sale of products is recognized when the Company transfers all significant
risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer, and retains neither continuing managerial
involvement nor effective control over the products seld. It is mainly upon delivery and
the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and recovery of the consideration is
probable.

b. Dividend and interest income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive
payment has been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).
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Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.
Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
using effective interest rate method.

c. Insurance Claims

Insurance claims are recognized on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted
and to the extent that the amount recoverable can be measured reliably and it is reasonable
to expect ultimate collection,

1.8 Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The standard is notified on 28.03.2018 and it is applicable for the accounting periods
commencing on or after 01.04.2018. Accordingly, this standard is not applicable for
preparation of the financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2018. However, application
of this standard from 01.04.2018 is not likely to have any impact in the revenue recognition
of the company.

1.10 Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Materials and other
items intended for use in production of inventaries are not written down below cost if the
finished goods in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above
cost. Cost includes taxes and duties, net of input tax credit entittement. Cost of raw
materials, consumables, stores and spares is determined on weighted average basis
and includes inward freight and other direct expenses. Net realizable value is the estimated
selling price less estimated costs for completion and sale.

Obsolete, slow moving and defective inventories are periodically identified and provision
is made where necessary.

1.11 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
gualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to
get ready for their intended use are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Interest income earned
on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. All other borrowing
costs are recognised in the Statement of prefit or loss in the periad in which they are
incurred.

1.12 Employee Benefits
(a) Short term employee benetits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short term employee benefits and they are recognized in the period in which
the employee renders the related service. The company recognizes the undiscounted
amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for services
rendered as a liability (accrued expense) after deducting any amount already paid.
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(b) Post-employment benefits

{i)

{ii)

Defined Contribution Plans

Contribution to Provident Fund (Defined Contribution Plan) as per the provisions of the
Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 is recognised as
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss and remitted to the Provident Fund
Commissioner. The contribution to the Superannuation Fund (Defined Contribution Plan)
is recagnised as expense and funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India.

Defined Benefit Plans

The company operates the Defined Benefit Gratuity Plan for employees. The cost of
providing defined benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method with
actuarial valuations being carried out at each reporting date. The defined benefit obligations
recognized in the Balance Sheet represent the present value of the defined benefit
obligations as reduced by the fair value of plan assets, if applicable. Any defined benefit
asset (negative defined benefit obligations resulting from this calculation) is recognized
representing the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions
to the plan,

All expenses represented by current service cost, past service cost, If any, and net
interest on the defined benefit liability! (asset} are recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. Hemeasurements of the net defined benefit liability / (asset) comprizing actuarial
gains and losses and the retumn on the plan assets (excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liabilities / asset) are recognized in other comprehensive
income and taken to retained earnings, Such re-measurements are not reclassified to
the Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent periods.

The entire liability towards gratuity is considered as current as the company will contribute
this amount to the gratuity fund within the next twelve months,

{c) Other Long-term Employee Benefits (Unfunded)

Entitlement to annual leave is recognized when they accrue to employees. Annual leave
can be availed or encashed either during service or on retirement subject to a restriction
on the maximum number of accumulation of leave. The company determines the liability
for such accumulated leave using the Prajected Unit Credit Method with actuarial valuation
being carried out at each Balance Sheet date,

1.13 Provisions

Frovisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting pericd, taking into account the
risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using
the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of maney is material).
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When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to
be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually
cartain that reimbursament will be raceived and the amount of the receivable can be
measured reliably.

1.14 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rige to a financial asset of one entity and
a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are recognised when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the relevant instrument and are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
{other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair valua through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

1.15 Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either
amortized cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

a. Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at
amorized cost. The debt instruments caried at amortised cost include Deposits, Loans
and advances recoverable in cash.

The asset is held within a business model whose abjective is to hold assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows, and

The contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

b. Effective interest method (EIR)

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or,
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where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on inftial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those
financial assets classified as FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in the Statement of
profit or loss.

c. Investments in equity instruments at FYTOCI

The company has irrevocably designated to carry investment in equity instruments at
Fair value through other comprehensive income. On initial recognition, the Company can
make an irrevocable election {on an instrumeni-by-instrument basis) o present the
subseguent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income peraining to investments
in equity instruments. This election is not permitted if the equity investment is held for
trading. These elected investments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction
costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from
changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
‘Reserve for equity instruments through other comprehensive income'. On derecognition
of such Financial Assets, cumulative gain or loss previously reported in OCI is not
reclassified from Equity to statement of Profit and Loss. However, the company may
transfer such cumulative gain or loss into retained earnings within squity.

The Company has equity investments which are not held for trading. The Company has
elected the FVTOCI imevocable option for these investments (see note 3). Fair value is
determined in the manner described in note 1.2.

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss when the Company's right to raceive same is established, it is probable that
the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the company, the dividend
does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of
dividend can be measured raliably.

d. Impairment of Financial Assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses “Expected Credit Loss" (ECL) modal,
for evaluating impairment of financial assets other than those measured at fair value
through profit and loss (FVTPL).

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

The 12 months expected cradit losses (expected credit losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 menths after the
reporting date); or

Full lifetime expected credit losses [expected credit losses that result from all possible
defaults events over the life of the financial instrument).

For trade receivable, Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expectad life
lime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the receivables.
For other assets, the Company uses 12 months ECL to provide for impairment loss

wheare there is no significant increase in cradit risk, if there is significant increase in
credit risk full lifetime ECL is used.
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e. De-recognition of Financial Assets:

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer
qualifies for de-recognition under Ind AS 108, A financial liability (or a part of a financial
liability) is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or
cancelled or expires

Concomitantly, if the asset is one that is measured at:
{a) Amortised cost, the gain or loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

{b) Fair value through other comprehensive income, the cumulative fair value adjustments
previously taken to reserves are reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless
the asset represents an equity investment in which case the cumulative fair value
adjustments previously taken to reserves is reclassified within equity.

1.16 Financial liabilities and equity instruments

a. Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the company are classified as either financial
liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements
and the definitions of a finarcial liability and an equity instrument.

b. Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a company are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

c. Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are initially recognized at the value of respective contractual
obligations. Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at
FVTPL are measured at amortized cost at the end of subsequent accounting pericds,
The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortized
cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not
capitalized as part of costs of an asset is included in the ‘Finance costs' line item.

d. Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability maodified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as the Derecognition of the ariginal liability
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in the Statement
of Prafit and Loss.
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1.17 Foreign Currency Transactions

a. Initial Recognition

On initial recognition, transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in the functional
currency (i.e. Indian Rupees), by applying to the foreign currency amount the spot
exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of
the transaction.

b. Measurement of foreign currency items at reporting date

Foreign currency monetary items are translated at the closing exchange rates. Non-
monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency, are translated
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items that are
measured at fair value in a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rates at
the date when the fair value is measured,

c. Recognition of exchange difference

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating
maonetary items at rates different from those at which they were translated on initial
recognition during the peried or in previous financial staterments is recognized in profit or
loss in the peried in which they arise.

1.18 Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals
of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing
and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

1.18 First-time adoption — mandatory exceptions, optional exemptions

a. Qverall principle

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of 1= April, 2016
{the transition date) by recognising all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required
by Ind AS, not recognising items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by Ind
A5, by reclassifying items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and
applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. However, this
principle is subject to the certain exceptions and certain optional exemptions availed by
the Company as detailed below,

b. Materiality
The company has applied the standards only to items / transactions which are material.

¢. Classification of debt instruments

The Company has determined the classification of debt instruments in terms of whether
they meet tha amortized cost criteria or the FVTOC! criteria based on the facts and
circumstances that existed as of the transition date.
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d. Impairment of financial assets

The Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively:
however, as permitted by Ind AS 101, it has used reasonable and supportable infarmation
that is available without undue cost or effort to determine the cradit risk at the date that
financial instruments were initially recognised in order to compare it with the credit risk at
the transition date. Further, the Company has not undertaken an exhaustive search for
information when determining, at the date of transition to Ind ASs, whether there have
been significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition, as permitted by Ind AS
101. The Company has determined the classification of debt instruments in terms of
whether they meet the amorized cost criteria or the FYTOCI criteria based on the facts
and circumstances that existed as of the transition date.

e. Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant
and equipment recognised as of 1 April, 2016 (transition date) measured as per the
previous IGAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date
axcept land, which has been measured at fair value as deemed cost as on the transition
date.

f. Business Combinations

The company has elected not to apply Ind AS — 103 Business Combinations retrospectively
for past business combinations.

1.20 Taxes on Income

Taxas on income comprise of current tax and deferred tax.

a. Current tax

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable in respect of taxable profit for a
period, Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax' as reported in the statement of Profit
and Loss because of iterns of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years and items that are never taxable or deductible under the Income Tax Act, 1981,

Current tax is measured using tax rates and tax laws enacted during the reporting period
together with any adjustment to tax in payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit under Income Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. However, in
case of temporary differences that arise from initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a
transaction that affect neither the accounting profit nor the taxable profit, deferred tax
liabilities are not recognized,
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Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible tempaorary differences to the extent
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary difference can be utilized. In case of temporary differences that arise from
initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that affect neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit, deferred tax assets are nat recognized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow the benefits of part or all of such deferred tax assets to be
utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that have been enacted
by the Balance Sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in
which those temporary differences are expected to be recoverad or settled.

MAT Credit Entitlement are in the form of unused tax credits and are accordingly grouped
under Deferred Tax Assets.

e. Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in the Statement of profit or loss, except when
they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

1.21 Events after reporting period

Where events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that
existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within
the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material
size of nature are only disclosed.

1.22 Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with intemal reporting provided
to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) of the company. The CODM is respansible
for allocating resource and assessing performance of the operating segments of the
company. The MD is identified as the CODM.

Segment accounting policies are in line with the accounting policies of the company. In
addition, the specific accounting policies have been followed for segment reporting as
under:

The Company has identified two business segments viz. Aerospace. Naval and Power
System Batteries and Lead Acid Batteries. Revenue and expenses have been identified
to respective segments an the basis of operating activities of the enterprise. Revenue
and expenses which relate to the enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to a segment
on a reasonable basis have been disclosed as unallocable revenue and expenses,

Segment assets and liabilities represent assets and liabilities in respective segments.

Other assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to a seqment on a reasonable basis
have been disclosed as unallocable assets and liabilities,
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Inter segment revenue / expenditure — Mot Applicable.
Geographical segment — Not Applicable.

1.23 Earnings per Share (EPS)

Basic EPS is caleulated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted
EFS iz determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders and
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

B. Key Accounting estimates and judgments

1.1 Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IndAS requires management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of the
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the year. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

1.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if
the revision affects both current and future periods.

Key assumption concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year is as given below.

a. Fair value measurement and valuation processes

Some of the Company's assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for financial
reporting purposes. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company
uses market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where Level 1 inputs are not
available, the Company engages third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation.
The management works closely with the qualified external valuers to establish the
appropriate valuation technigues and inputs to the model.

b. Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipments

The Company reviews the estimated useful lives of Property, plant and equipment at
the end of each reporting period. During the current year, there has been no change in
useful life considered for the assets.
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c. Actuarial valuation

The determination of Company's liability towards defined benefit obligation to employees
is made through independent actuarial valuation including determination of amounts to
be recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss and in other comprehensive income.
Such valuation depend upon assumptions determined after taking into account inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand factors in the
employment market. Information about such valuation is provided in notes to the financial
statements.

d. Claims, Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The Company has ongoing litigations with various tax and regulatory authorities and third
parties. Where an outflow of funds is believed to be probable and a reliable estimate of
the cutcome of the dispute can be made based on management’s assessment of specific
circumstances of each dispute and relevant external advice, management provides for
its best estimate of the liability. Such accruals are by nature complex and can take
number of years to resolve and can involve estimation uncerainty. Information about
such litigations is provided in notes to the financial statements.
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3 Investments T in Lakhs
Parliculars No. of Face As al As al As al
Shares Value N.03zre 31.03.2017 01.04.2016
H; .l:urrani Inue:'t'mants o [ I Bl
A. Investment in Equily Instruements
Ouoted Equity Shares ;
Ponni Supars (Erode) Limited 382 10 0,54 0.80 0.81
Seshsayee Paper and boards Lirmited 10329 10 88.77 BO.66 24.38
Unguoted EQuity Shares :
SPB Projects and consultangy Limited 45000 10 4.51 4.51 4.51
GPC Technologies Limited 1500 10 0.15 015 0.15
Esvin Advanced Technologles Limited 830 10 - - =
Total | 93.87 86.12 2985
Aggregate amount of Quoted Invesments - at Cost 1.33 1.33 1.33
Apgregate amount of Quoted Invesments - at
Market Valua 89.31 B1.46 25.19
Agoregate amount of unquoted Invesments - at Cost | | 4.74 4.74 | 4.74
=— rire—— —— —_— — I
4 Loans ¥ in Lakhs
Particulars As al As at As al
31.03.2018 3.03.2017 01.04.2016
Elactricity Deposits 18.43 12,56 14,46
18.43 | 12.56 14.46
S Deferred Tax Liabilities [ (Asset) T in Lakhs
Bilsnes Recognised Balance
Particulars as on in PaL 2017 as-0p
01.04.2017 | during the 18 | 31.03.2m8
- B | il
Deferred Tax Liabillity on account of : [
Differences in WOV of PPE as per Books and Income tax 217.79 {14.71} - 203.08
Loans from Companies measured at amortised cost 2.74 2.06 - 4.80
Fair Value of Land adopted as desmed cost g 14.78 - 395,79
Total Defferred Tax Liahllity 601.54 2.13 - 603.67
Deterred Tax Asset on account of: i
Disallowances under Sec.438 and other Disallowances 14863 | (1.11) . 13.51
Unabsorbed Losses and allowances under Income tax Act 1961 843.59 {114.01) z 729.58
Provision for Impairment of trade raceivables 123.84 - . 123.84
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 1.16 - (1.68) | (0.51)
Mat Credit Entitlernent = 16.13 E 16.13
Tolal Deferred Tax Assel 983.22 (98.98) (1.68) 882.55
Nel Deferred Tax Asset (381.68) 101,12 1.68  (278.88)
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T in Lakhs
Bilancﬂ Hﬁlﬂgnlsﬂﬂ um Balan[:a |
in P&L as o
Particulars as on during the | 2016 -17 n
01.04.2016 a JH.o3.2m7
year
Deferred Tax Llabilllty on account of :
Ditferences in WOV of PPE as per Books and Income tax 276.80 {59.12) - 217.79
Loans from Companies measured at amortised cost 0.58 2.06 - 2.74
Fair Value of Land adopted as deemed cost 38213 {1.11) - 3s.m
Total Deferred Tax Liability 659.61 58.07) - 601.54
Deferred Tax Asset on accounl ol:
Disallowances under Sec.438 and Other Disallowances 16.17 {1.54) - 14.63
Unabsorbed Losses and allowances under Income tax Act 1981 | 1090.10 [246.51) - 443.59
Provision for Impairment of trade receivables 134.18 110.34) - 123.84
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans - - 1.16 1.16
Tolal Deferred Tax Assel 1240.45 [258.39) 1.16 983.22
Net Delerrad Tax Assel (580.84) 200.32 (1.16) | [381.68)
& Inventories 7 in Lakhs
As at As al Asat |
Farticmlars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017  01.04.2016
Raw Materials and Components 1302.87  1605.32 1263.61
Work in Progress 1003.32 653.83 382.94
Finished Goods 168.91 43.42 13.54
Stores and Spares 91.24 78.33 72.97
Loose Tools 17.57 2572 11.44
Total 2563.91  2406.62 1744.50
Detalls of Finished Goods
Aero Space, Naval Powsr System Bateries 150,87 J6.88 -
Lead Acid Storape Batteries 168.04 B.54 13,54
Total 168.91 43.42 | 13.54
7 Trade Receivables T in Lakhs
As at | As at As at_
Raiolacs 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2016
Sacured & Considered good
Unsecured and Considerad good 1464.27 | 1397.40 445.61
Unsecured and Considered doubtful 48516 40317 341.09
1949.43 | 1800.57 786.70
Less - Provision for doubtful debts 435.16 40317 341.08
Total 1464.27 | 1387.40 445.61
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B Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 in Lakhs

| As al As at As at -
Parliculars 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 u1.ua,2n1n‘

Cash and Cash Equivalenis

Balance with Banks 3.46 0.74 81.47
Cash in hand 1.38 1.05 216
In Deposit accounts with original maturity of less than 3 months 275.00 - %
Cash and Cash Equivalents 274.85 1.79 83.63
9 Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents ¥ in Lakhs
As al As at As al
Rl 31.03.2018 |31.03.2017 | 01.04.2016
Financial Assels - Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents

Fixed Deposits with Banks

Deposits with original maturity for more than 12 maonths® B0.68 75.53 70.27
Unpaid Dividend 0.44 0.45 1.80
Other Bank Balances 81.13 75.98 72.07

*Deposits with banks includes deposits held as a security for short term loans taken from banks - T 80.69 Lakhs

10 Loans % in Lakhs
As at As at As al
Particatacs $1.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2016
Unsecured and considered good
Telephone Deposits 028 0.36 0,46
Deposits - Others G.06 6.71 §.00
Rental Deposit 12.57 12.46 12.26
Tolal 168.91 19.53 20.72
11 Other Current Financial Assets 7 in Lakhs
As at As at As at
ATREas 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2016
Intarast Raceivable 0.03 - 0.04
Total ' 0.03 x 0.04
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12 Advance Income Tax (Net of provision) 7 in Lakhs

As at As at As at

|
Pamsular 31.03.2018 |31.03.2017 | 01.04.2018

| Unsecured and considered good

I Advance Income Tax (Net of provision) 61.97 71.02 118.18
| Total 61.97 | 71.02 | 118.18
13 Other Current Assets % in Lakhs
' As al psal | Asat
Rartisiare 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2016
Unsecured and Considered Good ' I
Advances o Suppliers and Services 176.99 137.24 132.03
Advances CST and WAT - 40,44 10.44
Balance with Gentral Excise, Customs etc. 1.36 010 0.05
GST f Cenvat / Service tax / Vat recelvable 1.12 20,00 | 21.23
Taxes paid under protest (Refer Note.34d) 15.31 15.31 19.70
Total 194.78 213.08 183.55
14 Equity Share Capital T in Lakhs
Particulars As al As al As at

31.03.2018 |31.03.2017 01.04.2016

Authorised Capital

7500000 (31.03.2017 - 7500000} Equity Shares@ of T 10/- each 750.00 750,00 | 750.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully paid up shares l

1792768 (31.03.2017 - 1792768) Equity shares of ¥ 10/ each 179.28 1749.28 | 179.28
Total 179.28 178.24 ‘ 174.28

a. Reconcilation of Shares outstanding at the begining and at the end of the reporting

period
T in Lakhs
As a1 31.03.2018 Az al 31.03.2017 Az al 01.04.2016
Particulars
Nos Value Naos Value Nos Value
{7) (7} ()
At the begining of the year 1792768 | 179.28 | 1792768 | 179.28 [1792768 179.248
Issued during the year - - - - - -
Qutstanding at the end of the year 1792768 | 179.28 | 1792768 | 179.28 (1792768 179.28
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b. Terms / rights attached to Equity Shares:

The Equity shares of the company having par value of 210/~ per share rank pari passu in all
respects including voting rights, dividend entitlement and repayment of capital.

c. Details of Shareholders helding more than 5% of shares

As 2l 31.03.2018 | Asal 31.03.2017 | As at 01.08.2016 |

Number iFB:Bnlagu Number of | Pecenlage | Number of Pecentage
of Shares | holding Shares holding Shares heldin

Name of the shareholder

Seshasayee Paper and Boards Limited 282911 | 15.?3. 282911 15,78 | 2824911 15.78

Life Insurance Corporation of India 239000 l 13.33 | 239000 13.33 | 239000 13.33
Time Square Investments (P) Limited 165463 9.23 | 165483 9.23 | 165463 9.23

Ponni Sugars (Erode) Limited 100000 5.58 100000 558 | 100000 | 5.58

d. Capital Management

The Company follows conservative capital management with the objective of maximising
shareholders’ value. For the purpose of the company capital management, capital includes
issue capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the share holders of the company.
The Company has been funding its growth and working capital requirements through a balanced
approach of internal accurals and external debt from the banks and long term loans from
companies. The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of net debt to equity
ratic and maturity profile of the overall debt component of the company.

T in Lakhs
Particulars [ As at Az at ] Az at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017 01.04.2016
Equity 1825.30  1484.23 1517.38
Dehbt d082.29 | 3433.79 | 2784.73 .
| Cash and Cash Equivalents 360.98 77.77 155.70
Net debl | 3621.31 | 3356.02 2629.03
Total Capilal + Debt 5446.70 | 4840.25 4146.41
Nel debt to Capital Rallo 0.66 0.68 0.63
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15 Other Equity 7 in Lakhs
Reserves and Surplus Equity
Instruments
T 5 T through
apital gpeurti olher Total
Farictiacs Redemp- Pl::“mi:lﬂr: Genaral Ratained Compre-
lion Aseount Reserve Earnings hensive
Reserve Income
Balance as on st April 2016 a.oo 783.35 200.00 azr.ar 23.78 1338.10
Add :
Profit for the yvear - - - (86.05) - (86.08)
Net Gain /(Loss) on remeasuerement
of defined benefit Plans (Net of tax) - - (3.36) - (3.36}
Net Gain / Loss) on fair valuation
of Invastments in equity shares - £ iz - 56.26 56.26
Balance as on 31st March, 2017 a.00 T83.35 200.00 238.56 80.04 1304.95
Add :
Profit for the vear - - - 328.46 - 128.46
Met Gain /(Loss) on remeasurement
ot defined benefit Plans 3 - 4.84 - 4.84
Met Gain / Loss) on fair valuation
of Investmants in equity shares - - : = 7.86 7.86
Balance as on 315l March, 2018 3.00 783.35 200.00 571,686 B7.90 1646.11

General Reserve:

General reserve is created from time to time by way of transfer of profits from retained earnings for appropriation
purposes. General reserve is created by a transter from one component of aquity to another and is not an item of other
comprehensive income, It is a free reserve created to enhance the Met worth of the company.

16 Long Term Borrowings 7in Lakhs
As al As al As at
Particul
ey 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 01.04.2016
Loans from Companies B875.15 72884 91.54

Total 875.15  728.84 87.54 |

Terms of Repayment

The long term borrowings from companies is repayable at the end of 5 years from the date of receipt along with interest
at the rate of 12% p.a.

T
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Repayment Schedule : % in Lakhs
Tolal
Int I
Year of Repayment Principal nieres Hspayheit
2019 - 2020 70.00 42.00 12.00
2020 - 201 12.00 720 19.20
2021 - 2022 530.00 348,97 935.497
2022 - 2023 &0.00 45.00 125.00
Total | 752.00 446.17 | 1198.17

The amortised cost of the borrowings is taken at fair valug on the date of transition to Ind AS and thereafter interest
accounted at the EIR of 10%.

The difference between fair value and Loan value has been adjusted to retained earnings on the Uansition date.

17 Provisions #in Lakhs
' As al Az at . As at '
| Particulars | 31.03.2018 | $1.03.2017 01.04.2018
| Praovision for Warranty® 10.77 10.77 9.74
Provision for Leave Benefits 26.62 30.40 28.74
Total 37.39 | 4147 | 38.48

“Baszed on the experiance in the past and the data available, It is estimated that no further provision for warranty is
required,

18 Other Non Current Liabillities T in Lakhs
As al Az at Az al
FAupuidry 31.03.2018 |31.03.2017 | 01.04.2016
Advances from Customers G70.18 G447 534 87
Total E70.18 644.76 534.87
19 Short Term Borrowings ¥ in Lakhsg
Particulars As al As al fs al

31.03.2018  31.03.2017 | 01.04,2016

Secured Loans
Working Capital Borrowings from Banks

Cash Credit Loan 259214 | 2704.95 2693.20
Bills Purchased 515.00 . -
I Total 3107.14 | 2704.95 2693.20
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Working Capital Borrowings from Banks are secured by -

a) Paripassu first charge on all stocks of Raw Materals Finished Goods, Stock in Process, Stores, Spares and Moveahle
assets of the Company.

by Paripassu first charge on all immovable Fixed Assets of the Company, axcepting those paraining to the Lead Acid
Battary Facility,

c) Paripassu Second charge on the Moveable and immovable Fixed Assets of Lead Acid Battery Facility.
d) Lien on Fixed Deposits(including interest] aggregating to As.20.69 Lakhs.

2

20 Trade Payables Tin Lakhs
As at As al Az at
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 01.04.2016
a) Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small entarprise 16311 164,03 76,12
by Total Qutstanding dues of creditors other micro enterprise and
small enterprise 1275.24 | 1390.42 g42.07
Total 1438.35  1554.45 ‘ 918.14

Micro and small enterprises under the Micro, small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 have been
determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the compamy. There
are no ever dues to such parties, on account of Principal amount and / or interest and accordingly no additional
disclosures have been made.

¥ im Lakhs
As al | As at As al
i 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2016
iy Principal amount remaining unpaid but not due as at year end to
micra, small and medium entarprises 163.11 164,03 T6.12
i) Interest due thereon as at year end 19.12 - -

ity Interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Aci, 2006 - | - -

iv) Interast due and payable for the yaar delay in making paymant

{which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)

but without adding the interest specified under Micro, Small and Medium |
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 . -

v} Interest accrued and ramaining unpaid as at year end - -

vi) Further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
perinds, untill such date when the interest dues as above are actually
paid to the small enterprise - -
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21 Other Current Financial Liabilities ¥ in Lakhs
| asal Asat | Asal
i 31.03.2018 |31.03.2017 | 01.04.2016
1
Current Maturities of Long term borrowings - = 0.83
Employee benefits payable | 48.492 185.51 100.42
Interest accrued and dug 27.03 27.03 27.03
Unpaid Dividends” 0,45 0.45 1.80
Others 31.50 41.40 | 68.45
Total 147.90 254,39 198,53
* No amount is due and outstanding to be cradited to Investor Education and Protection fund.
22 Other Current Liabilities T in Lakhs
As al As at As al
A 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2016
Advance received from customers 10391 439.72 652.03
GST / Vat 115.88 A3.18 42.06
Tax Deducted at Source 9.43 12.12 7.08
Others 1.15 1.1 1.45
Tolal [ 230.37 541.13 T02.62
23 Short Term Provisions T in Lakhs
As at Azat |  Asat
EREA S 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2018
| | | 1
Provision for Leave Benafits | 9.09 | 5.68 4.58 I
Provision for Warranty B.07 | 8.47 1.0 |
Frovision for Excise Duty on Finished Goods [ = 0.69 0.41 ‘
Provision for Liguidated Damages 22.12 7776 893.15

Total 40,13 83.10 g99.18
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Particulars

24 Revenue from Sale of Batteries & Testing Services

Aerospace, Naval and Power Systemn Batleries
Silver Zinc Batteries and Cells

Mickel Cadmium Cells

Lead Acid Batteries

Lead Acid Batteries

Other Cperating Revenue

Total

25 Other Income

Interest Income
- Bank Deposits
- Others
Dividend Income - from Equity Investments Measured
at FVTOC!
Income from Testing
Exchange Difference {Net)
Miscellaneous Income

Tatal

26 Cost of Materials consumed

Silver
Copper
Lead
Others

Components of Various Descriplions

Total

 YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
(T In Lakhs)

48098.79 4412.67
232.80 445 88
B63.25 207.80
53.47 35.82
5969.01 4801.97
5.64 5.64
1.93 -
1.04 0.52
0.50 -
2.80 B8.36
1.1 1.37
13.82 15.89
1231.34 1012.58
56.93 22.79
626,40 55.64
325.56 543.32
1040.42 1045.87

3280.65 2680.20
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Particulars

27 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work
in Progress

Inventory at the end of the year
- Wark In Progress
- Finished Goods

Inventory at the beginning of the year
- Work In Progress
- Finished Goods

{Increase) / Decrease in Inventory

28 Excise Duty

Silver Zinc
Fibre Technology Facility
Lead Acid Battery

Total

29 Employee Benefits

Salaries, Wages and Bonus

Contribution to Provident and Other Funds
(Refer Note No.1.12)

Staff Welfare Expenses

Total

30 Finance Cost
Interest on Borrowings
Total

YEAR EMDED YEAR ENDED
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
(2 in Lakhs)

1003.32 653.83
168.91 43.42
1172.23 697.25
653.83 382.93

43.42 13.54
697.25 396.47

(474.98) (300.78)
10.41 26.56
6.35 33.30
15.44 23.12
32.20 82.98
819.67 663.72
53.97 45.08
78.44 60.12
952.08 768.92
490.90 417.40
490.90 417.40
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Particulars YEAR ENDED | YEAA ENDED
31-03-2018 | 31-08-2017 |
{T in Lakhs)
31 Other Expenses T
Cansumption of Stores and Spares 65.09 51.32
Power and Fuel 140.35 106.71
Repairs and Maintenance
- Plant and Machinery 15.24 816
- Buildings 11.04 1414
- Dthers 38.20 2917
Selling Expenses 209.32 123.63
Expenditure on Scientific Research B0.60 54.68
Travelling and Conveyance B83.32 159.01
Payment to Auditors (Refer Note No.33) 10.50 6.61
| Professional and Legal Charges 69.32 36.66
Miscellaneous Expenses 183.69 178.72
Bank Charges - Others 89.37 104.42
Claims and Liquidated Damages 124.56 48.62
Total 1110.60 922.85
32 Tax Expense (% in Lakhs)
= - == o . = B As ;Il As al
Farisulars 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
{A] The major components of Income Tax expense for the year are as under:
| {l) Tax expensas recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss
Current Tax
Current tax on the income for the year - Minimum Alternate Tax 16.13 -
Tatal {a) 16.13 =
Income Tax relaling to Previous Years
Income Tax relating to AY 2012 - 13 17.32 -
Taotal {b) 17.32 -
Deferred Tax comprises:
Deferred Tax Liability on Account of depreciation {14.71) {59.12)
Deferred Tax Asset on Sec 438 Disallowances and other Temporary difference 245.97 258.44
Deferred Tax Asset of Carry Forward of Losses | (114.01) -
Mat Credit Entitlemant | (16.13) -
Tatal {c} i01.12 200.32
Total Tax Expense (a)+(b)+(c} 134.57 200.32
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= ~ %in Lakhs

T As al As al
Parliculars —’7 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

(A} Reconcillation of Tax expenses and Ihe accounting profit for the year is
as under;

Enacled Income tax rate in india applicable to the Company |
Profit Before Tax 453.03 114.28

Ind AS adjustmants to Profit of Financial Year 2016 - 17 [ - 67.58
Profit Before Tax after Ind AS Adjustments 463.03 46.70
Current Tax Expense at the applicable tax rale 119.23 12.02

Tax effect ol the amounts which are not deductibie /(laxable) in
calculaling Taxable incomea

(Add / Less) :

Tax On Dividend exempt (0.27) (0.13)
Tax on difference in Depreciation 13.42 12.41
Brought Forward Loss adjusted (148.06) (55.51)
Differences on account of Sec.43B and other disallowances 13.62 31.21
Ditferences on account of Permanent differences 3.06 -
Total (119.23} (12.02)
Current Tax for the Year = -
Minimum Alternate Tax payable ufs 115J8 of the Income Tax Acl, 1961 16.13 -
33 Payment to Auditors % iy Lok
As at As at
‘ Parislas | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
Audit Fees 8.00 4.60
Limited Review Fees 1.50 0.86
Tax Audit Fees 1.00 1.15
Total (a) T o 10.50 [ 6.61
34 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments % in Lakhs
As al As at As al
Partieulare 31.03.2018 |31.03.2017 ‘m .04.2016
(2) Counter Guarantees and Commitments on Leters of Credit 2B98.87 | 3445.80 | 2998.93
(b} Claims against the company not acknowleged as Debits 28.00 28.00 28.00
(c) Estimated amount contracts remaining to be excuted on capital accounts 27.36 4.01 0.9z
not provided for
(d) Tamil Nacdu VAT under Dispute B2.38 82.36 82.36
{e} Claims made by the customers not recognised by the company 10.64 ¥ -
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)

35 (C) : Financial Risk Management- Objectives and Policies

The company's financial liabilities comprise mainly of viz,, working capital borrowings
from banks, bills payable, inter corporate loans from companies, trade payables and
other payables. The company's financial asset comprises mainly cash equivalents,
other balances with banks, trade receivables, other receivables and investments.

The Company has financial risk exposure in the form of viz., market risk, credit risk and
liquidity risk. The risk management policies of the Company are monitored by the Board
of Directors. The present disclosure made by the Company summarizes the exposure to
the financial risks.

1} Market Risk:

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market price comprises three types of
risk: Currency risk and other price risk. The financial instruments affected by market
risk include rupee term loan and loans & advance.

a) Interest Rate Risk exposure

The Gompany does not have any Long Term Loans from Financial Institutions. The
Campany is having Working Capital facility limit of Bs. 2700 lakhs facility with Banks.
The company also discounts its receivables to meet its short term fund requirements.
The interest rate is @ 11.25% depending upon the change in MCRL Rate. Interest on
loans from companies is at a fixed rate of 12% and hence there is ng interest risk on the
loan.

Interest Rate Sensitivity analysis

The Company considering the economic environment in which it operates has determined
the interest rate sensitivity analysis (interest exposure at the end of the reparting period).
The interest rates for the Company are floating rate and hence the analysis is prepared
assuming the amount of the borrowings outstanding at the end of the reporting period was
outstanding for the whale year. A 50 basis points +/- 0.50% fluctuation in interest rate is
used for disclosing the sensitivity analysis.

T in_!akis

= = — —
| Impact on Profit before tax

 Interest rates - increased by 50 basis points (15.53)

SRR ] — =

| Interest rates - decreased by 50 basis points 1553

The interest rate sensitivity analysis is done holding on the assumption that all other
variables remaining constant.

The increase/decrease in interest expense is chiefly attributable to the Company’s
exposure to intarest rates on is variable rate of borrowings.
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b)

1)

2)

Foreign currency risk exposure

The Company imparts Silver Bullion, Silver Foil, Magnesium Sheets, other raw materials
and Stores and spares for which payables are denominated in foreign currency. The
Company is exposed to foreign currency risk on these transactions. The Company is
having outstanding of US$ 3.07 is equivalent to Indian Rs.200.49 as on 31.03.2018.

In respect of balteries, exports are made against advances received or against confirmed

LCs of usance period not exceeding 30 days. Hence, the Company is not exposed to
any significant foreign currency risk in respect of its exports.

Credit Risk

The credit risk refers to risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligations
resulting in financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises primarily from financial
assets such as trade receivables, bank balances, other balances with banks other
receivables.

The credit risk arising from the exposure of investing in other balances with banks and
bank balances is limited and there is no collateral held against these because the
counterparties are public sector banks.

The Company sells its products of Aerospace Maval and Power System Batteries to
Defence Customers where the payment terms are definite. The Defense Organisation of
Government of India and payments are all received as per the terms of the contracts.
The risk is restricted to the Liquidated damages clause for late supplies as per the contract
terms and there is no irrevocable credit loss risk.

The Lead Acid Batteries Division is sells its products through Private Labeling
arrangemants. Customer pays 70% of its order value through opening LC for procuring
raw materials. Balance 30% payments received after 90 days of credit and it is also
protected to the extent of raw materials received.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations
associated with financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset. Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell a financial asset quickly to meet
obligations when due. The Company's exposure to liquidity risk arises primarily from
mismatches of maturities of financial assets and liabilities.

The Company manages the liquidity risk by -

(i)

(ii)

maintaining adequate and sufficient cash and cash equivalents including investments in
mutual funds, and

making available the funds from realizing timely maturities of financial assets to meet the
obligations when due.

The management monitars rolling forecast of the Company's liquidity position and cash
and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. Also, the company manages
the liquidity risk by projecting cash flows considering the level of liquid assets necessary
to meet the obligations by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and financial
liakilities and monitering balance sheet liquidity ratios. Furiher, liquidity risk management
involves matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and financial liabilities.

a8
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36(1) Effect of Ind AS adoption on Balance Sheet as at 1st April, 2016

Parllculars

Assals
Non-currenl Assels

{a) Property, plant and equipmen
{h) Financial Assets

(i) investments

{ii) Loans
{c) Deferred tax Asset (Net)

Currenl Assets

(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables
(i} Cash and cash equivalents
(ili) Bank Batances othar than (i) above
{iv) Loans
(v) Others
(e} Currant Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Other current assets

Total

Equity and Liabilities
Equily

(a) Equity Share capital
(by Other Equity

Liabililies

Won-corrent Liabilities
ia} Financial Liabilities
(i} Long Term Borrowings
(b} Provisions
{e) Other non current liabilities

Current liabilities
| (a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Borrowings
(i} Trade Payables
(ili) Other Financial liabilities
(by Other non current liabilities
it} Provisions

Total

89

Previous GAAF
01.04.2016

1537.18

6.07
14.46
431.63
2389.34

1744.50

724.79
B3.63
a7
20.72

0.04
118.18
183.55

2947.48

5336.82

179.28
47.80

82.00
38.48
534.87
g82.43

2693.20
842,53
210.01
7o2.62

6.03

4454.39

5336.82

T in Lakhs

Effect of | Ind AS as on
Transilion la =~ 01.04.2016

Ind AS
1963.36 3500.54
23.78 29.85
- 14,46
(250.79) 580.84
1736.35 4125.69
1744.50
(279.18) 445 61
¢ 83.63
| 72.07
- 20,72
0.04
118.18
‘ 183.55
{279.18) 2668.30
1457.17 6793.99
- 179.28
1290.30 1338.10
8.54 91.54
- 38.48
. 534.87
1299.84 2182.27
- 2693,20
75.66 918,19
i11.48) 198.53
. 702.62
83.15 99.18
157.33 | 4611.72
1457.17 6793.99
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J6(2) Effect of Ind AS adoption on Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017 2 in Lakhs
' Effect of '
Particulars IGAAP 38 00 | 1iansitlon to | 55 os auty
[ 31.03.2017 nd AS | 31.03.2017 !
I. Assels
Won-current Assels
(a) Property, plant and equipment 1417.87 1963.36 33g1.23
[0 Financial Assets
(1) Investments [ 6.08 a0.04 BG.12
(il) Loans 12.56 - 12.56
{c) Daferred tax Asset (Met) &18.86 {437.18) 381.68
2255.37 1606.22 3861.59
Currenl Asszels
(@) Inventorigs 2406.62 . 2406.62
{b) Financial Assets
(1) Trade Receivables 1637.67 1240.27) 138740
(ii} Cash and cash equivalents 1.7% - 1.74
{iiiy Bank Balances other than (ii} above 7h.938 5 75.98
[iv) Loans 19.53 2 19.53
{c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 71.02 - 71.02
tdy Other current azsets 213.09 - 213.04
4425.70 (240.27) 4185.43
Total Assels B681.07 1365.95 g047.02
Equity and Liabllities
Il. Equily
(a) Equity Share capital 179.28 - 175.25
(b} Other Equity 81.73 1223.22 1304.95

M. Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities

a) Financial Liabilitias 672.00 56.84 | 728.84

{i) Lang Term Barrowings 41.17 - 41.17
(8] Provisions 644.76 - 644,76
(c} Other non current liabilities 1618.94 1280.06 2899.00

Currenl liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilitias

(i) Borrowings 2704.95 - 2704.95

(i} Trade Payabies 1478.79 75.66 1544.45

(iif) Dther Financial liabilities 321,482 [67.53) 254 .39

{by Othar non current liabilities 541.13 - 541,13
(c] Provisions 15.34 7776 93.10
5062.13 85.89 5148.02

Total Equity and Liabilities 6681.07 1365.95 8047.02
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36(3) Effect of Ind AS transition on Statement of Profit and Loss as at 31st March, 2017 % in Lakhs
| Etlfect of
Gt e it | 1908101

- - | nd AS
Revenue from Operations
Revenue fram sale of products (including Excise duty) 4801.57 - 4801.97
Less ; Excisa Duty B2 98 {B2.08) -
Net Revenue from Sale of Products 4718.949 a2.98 4801.97
(ther Incoma 15.89 . 15.89

Total Income 4734.88 B2.98 4817 .86
Expenses :
Cost of Materials Consumed 2680.20 - 26E0.20
Changes in inventaries of finished goods stock-in-trade and woark in
Prograss (300.78) - (300.78)
Excise duty ' - B2.98 B2.98
Employee Benefits Expense I 773.44 (4.52) T68.92
Finance Cost ' 426.16 (8.76) 417.40
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 132.0 - 132
Other Expenses 97715 (54.30) 822.85

Tolal Expenses 4GB8.18 15.40 | 4703.58

Profit Before Exceplional Items and lax 46.70 67.58 114.28
Exceptional ltems . - -
Profil / (Loss) Before Tax 46.70 67.58 | 114.28
Tax Expenses
(1) Current Tax - - -
(2) Deffered Tax 12.77 187.55 200.32
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations 33.93 (119.97) (B6.05)

Profit / {Loss) from discontinued Operations - - -
Tax expenses of discontinued operations . - -
Profit f{Loss) from Discontinued operations (after tax) . - -
Protil / (Loss) for the period 33.93 118.81 B6.05

Other Comprehensive Income
A, Items that will not be reciassified to
Statement of profit and Loss |

(1} Ramaasurament benefit of the defined benefit plans S 4.52) [4.52)
(it} Income tax expense on remeasurament benefit of the | . 1.16 1.16
defined benefit plans

(i) Met fair value gain / loss on investment in equity - 56.26 8626

instruments through OCI
B Items that will be reclassified to Statement of Profit and loss - - -
Total Other Comprehensive Income - 52.90 52.80

|
Total Comrehensive income for the perlod (Comprising Profit /| 33.93 (B7.07) (33.14)
(Loss) and other Comprehensive Income for the Period

Earnings per equily shares (face value of 2 10/- each) |
Basic and Dilluted [ 1.84 (6.69) | (4.80)
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Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31st March, 2017

T in Lakhs

Nature of Adjusiments Fool il L
Huias End!d

[ oo = 31.03.2017
Wet Profil as per Previous GAAP 33.93
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans a 4.52
Impairment loss on Trade Receivables | d G3.20
Provision for Liguidated Damages d (8.90)
Gain on Loan from Companies measured at Amortised Cost d 8.75
Deferred Taxas g {187.55)
Nel Profit as per Ind AS {B6.05)
Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax) b&g 52.90
Total Comprehensive Income as per Ind AS | (33.15)

Reconciliation of Equity as at 31st March, 2017 and Ist April 2016 * in Lakhs

) As at | As al
Nature of Adjusimants Fant. Hnkes 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2016

Equity as per Pravious GAAP (I} 261.01 227.08

Effact of measurring Land at Fair Value I 1363.36 15963.36

Impairment loss on Trade Heceivables d (240.27) | (279.18)

Provision for Liguidated Damagas il (77.76) | (93.15)

Gain on Loan from Companies measured at Amertised Cost d 10.69 1.84

Restatement of Matenals with Sub Contractors d (75.66) (75.66) |

Deferred Taxes g | (437.18) (250.79)

Effect of measuring Invesmentis at FYTOCH bé&g 80.04 23,78

Total EHect of Iransition to Ind AS (i1) 1223.22 1290.30

Equity as per Ind AS (1)+(1i) 1484.23 1517.38

Effect of adoption of Ind AS on Statement of Cash Flows for the perlod ending 31st March 2017

Tin Lakhs
' o For the year ended 31.03.2017
Nature ol Adjustments " Etlect of
i Fool Notes Fr'::;upus Srassibici to Ind AS
- | Ind AS
Met cash flows fram Operating Activities - -
Met cash flows from Investing Activities h 5.63 (5.63)
Met cash flows from Financing Activities h - 5.63 | 5.62
Met Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents : - -
Cash and Cash Equivalents al the beginning of the year . -
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year | | e | -
| - |
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36: First Time Adoption of Ind AS

For all periods upto and including the year ended 31* March, 2017, the Company had
prepared its financial statements in accordance with the accounting standards notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 ("Previous IGAAP"). This note explains the principal adjustments
made by the Company in restating its financial staterents prepared under Previous GAAP
for the following:

a) Balance Sheet as at 1* April, 2016 (Transition date);

b} Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2017,

c) Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2017 and
d) Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 31 March, 2017.

Exemptions availed:

Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, allows first-time adopters,
exemptions from the retrospective application and exemption from application of certain
requirements of other Ind AS. The Company has availed the following exemption as per
Ind AS 101:

The Company has elected to consider the carrying value of all its items of property, plant
and equipment recognized in the financial statements prepared under Previous |IGAAP
and use the same as deemed cost in the opening Ind AS Balance Sheet except land, for
which fair value as on date of transition is taken as deemed cost.

. The Company elected not to apply “Ind AS 103 — Business Combinations” retrospectively

for past business combinations.

Foot Notes for First Time adoption of Ind AS:

a) Materiality

The company has applied the standards only to items / transactions which are material.

b) Non-Current Investments:

In the financial statements prepared under Previous GAAP, Man-current Investments of
the Company were measured at cost less provision for diminution. Ind AS requires
investments to be recognized at Fair Value. Under Ind AS, the Company has recagnized
such investments at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) through
an irrevocable option.

On the date of transition to Ind AS, the difference between the fair value of Non-Current
Investments as per Ind AS and their corresponding carrying amount as per financial
statements prepared under Previous IGAAP, has resulted in an increase in the carrying
amount of these investments by Rs.23.78 lakhs which has been recognized as Effect of
Measuring Investments at fair value — under Other Comprehensive Income {OCI).
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On 31* March, 2017, the differance betwean the fair value of Non-Current Investments
as per Ind AS and their corresponding carrying amount as per financial statements preparad
under Previous |GAAP, has resulted in an increase in the carrying amount of these
investments by Rs.80.04 lakhs which has been recognized as Effect of Measuring
Investments at fair value — under Other Comprehensive Income (OC1),

The above has resulted in increase in equity by Rs.23.78 Lakhs as at the date of transition
to Ind AS and by Rs.56.26 Lakhs as at 31* March, 2017.

c) Property, Plant and Equipment:

The company has adopted the fair value of land Rs.1987.82 Lakhs as on the transition
date as deemed cost, with the impact of Rs.1963.36 lakhs. In accordance with Ind AS
the same is recognized directly under retained earmings.

The consequent deferred tax impact is As.382.13 lakhs is also adjusted to retained
earnings with other adjustment for deferred tax.

d) Fair Valuation of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities:

On the date of transition to Ind AS in accordance with Ind AS-109, the company has
valued its financial assets — Trade receivables, Material with Sub Contractors and financial
liabilities at fair value. The resultant adjustment on the transition date is as follows:

Bl Adjusimenls az on | Adjusiments as on

01.04.2016 31.03.2017
Impairment Loss on Trade Receivables (LD Levied) (279.18) {240.27)
Provision for Liquidated Damages {93.15) (77.76}
Gain on Loan from Companies measurad at Amortized cost 1.94 10.69
Restatement of Materials with Sub Contractors {75.66) [75.66)

Total (446.05) (283.00)

Out of the impairment provision on Trade Receivables of Rs. 279.18 Lakhs, Rs. 100.88
Lakhs was provided under the Previous IGAAP and consequently the provisions recognized
in the financial statements prepared under IGAAP for the year ended 31* March, 2017 is
reversed and the restatement of Inter Corporate Loans at Amortized Cost using EIR
method has resulted in gain of Rs.8.75 Lakhs, recognized in retained earnings as on 31¢
March, 2017.

e} Deferred Tax

In the financial statements prepared under the previous GAAP, deferred tax was accounted
as per Incoma Approach, which required creation of deferred tax asset/liability on timing
differences between taxable profit and accounting profit. Under Ind AS, deferred tax is
accounted as per Balance Sheet approach, which requires creation of deferred tax asset/
liability on temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset/liability in the
Balance Sheet and its correspanding tax base.
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The transitional adjustments have led to temporary differences and creation of deferred
tax therean.

The above changes have resulted in creation of deferred tax liabilities amounting to
Hs.250.79 Lakhs as at the date of transition to Ind AS.

The applicable tax rate for the company has come down to 25.75% from 30.9% from FY
2017-18. As the applicable tax rate got enacted on 31.03.2017, the deferred tax asset/
liabilities were reassessed at the new rate and the net deferred tax asset written off
As.437.18 Lakhs is adjusted in the comparative financial period FY 2016-17.

f) Revenue from Sale of Products:

Under the previous GAAP, Revenue from sale of products was presanted net of excise
duty while under Ind AS, excise duty is presented separately on the face of Profit and
Loss. Hence the revenue amount as on 31 March, 2017 is increased by As.82.98 Lakhs
and shown as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

g) Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans:

In the financial statements prepared under Previous IGAAP, re-measurement benefit of
Defined Plans (Gratuity), arising primarily due te change in actuarial assumptians was
recognized as employee benefit expanse in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Under Ind
AS, such re-measurement benefit relating to defined baenefit plans is recognized in OC!
as per the requirements of Ind AS 19 - Employee benefits. Conseguently, the related tax
effect of the same has also been recognized in OCI.

For the year ended 31st March, 2017, re-measurament of gratuity liability resulted in a
net loss of As.4.52 lakhs which has now been removed from employee benefits expense
in the Statement of Profit and Loss and recognized separately in OCI. This has resulted
in decrease in employee benefits expense by Rs.4.52 lakhs and the loss recognized in
OCI is Rs.4.52 lakhs for the year ended 31st March, 2017, Consequantly, tax effect of
the same amounting to Rs.1.16 lakhs is also recognized separately in OCI.

The above changes do not affect Equity as at date of transition to Ind AS and as at 31st
March, 2017.

h) Effect of Ind AS adoption on Statement of Cash Flow:

Accaording to the provisions of Ind AS 7, Interest received which was earlier grouped
under Financing Activity has been grouped under Investing Activity,
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Mote No 37

ended 31st March 2018

A. Key Managerial Personnel

Informalion on Relaled parly Transactions as Required by Ind AS - 24 Related Party Disclosure for the year

Terms and Conditions of transactions with parties :

The Company has obtained loan from Time Square Investments for As, 260 Lakhs which is repayable at the end of 5 years
in 2023 along with Interest at the rate of 12%

i Shri Dr. G. A, Pathanjali

51.No Name

i | Shri 5 Y Raju

Managing Director

Company Secretary

il Shri B Swaminathan

Chief Financial Officer

: iv..Eluar.l:I. uf Directors

1 Shri N Gopalaratnam

Chairman

2  Shri B Vaidyanathan

| 3 | Shri A L Somayaji

Directar

Directar

| 4  Shri Cmde A P Prem Kumar

Shri Rajeav Chathurvedi

Directar

Shri M Natarajan

Diractor (Nominee of LIC)

Director

O =4 | On

81.No Name

[ Shri 5 Mohapatra (upto 10.02.2018)

Directar

| smt. Lalitha Lakshmanan

Director

B. Related Party as per Companies Act, 2013

i Time Square Investments Private Limitad

Relationship

A5 per Sec-2(76) of Companies Act, 2013
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{a) Remuneration to Chairman, Managing Director and other Whole - time Directors
¥ in Lakhs
Shri Shri
Kirmat-Yoar- 200 2016 GA Pathanjall | R Swaminathan | = 3 V Raju
Short 1erm emplovee henefits 29.40 B.d4d 4.20
Post Employee benefits (oratuity) & Long term benefits
{Superannuation fund) 272 - -
Cantribution to provident Fund 2,16 0.27
Tatal 34.28 8.71 4.20
T in Lakhs
Bhri Shri
Previous Year 2016 - 2017 GA Pathanjali R Swaminathan Shri 5 ¥ Raju
Short term employee benefits 2522 6.94 4.20
Post Employee benefits (gratuity) & Long term benefits
(Superannuation tund) 270 E -
Contribution to providant Fund 218 0.26 | =
Total 30.08 7.20 4.20
{b) Sitting Fees to Directors T in Lakhs
Year Year
Carticalaty 2017-18 2016-17
Sitting fees 1.28 3.73
Tolal 3.28 3.72
(c) Trasaction with Related Entities ¥ in Lakhs
| Year Year
| i 201718 2016-17
i
| Loan Received during the year 20.00 150.00
|nterest for the year 2439 1317
Loan Qutstanding 260.00 180.00
Interest Payable on Inter Corporate Loans 40.88 17.33
38 Earnings per Share ¥ in Lakhs
Year Yoar
Fartisutis 2017-18 | 201617
| Profit after Tax 28.46 (86.08)
Weighted average no of Shares 17.93 17.83
Basic earnings per shara (¥) 13.32 {4.80)
Diluted earnings per Share () 13.32 14.80)
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39 Offsetting of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities ¥ in Lakhs

i o Z g o Year Year

| B ~ Farticulars ) 2017-18 | 201617 |

Trade Payabie to MSMED Vendor 47 92

Deposits in lien to MSMED Vendor 35.00

Wet Liabillity Sundry Creditors - MSMED 12.92 -

40 Disclosures relating to Provisions % in Lakhs

| Provisions for Warranties | Provisions for Liguidated Damages

Parliculars | e, |
J 31.03.2018 3_‘_!_._[#_322“1?. 31.03.2018 31.53__,_2[#_1?
(Opening Balance 18.71 10.77 77.76 83.15
Additions 7.94 . i
Utiltisations 2 - g -
Raversals - - 55.64 15.30
Clozing Balance 18.1 18.71 22,12 77.76

41 Employee Benefits
(i) Defined Contribution Plans :

The Company makes Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund cantributions which are
defined contribution plans, for qualifying employees. Under the Schemes, the Company is
required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs te fund the benefits. The
Company recognised As  29.75 Lakhs (Year ended March 31, 2017 Rs 31.70 Lakhs) for
Provident Fund contributions and Rs 12.96 Lakhs (Year ended March 31, 2017 Rs 4.00
Lakhs) for Superannuation Fund contributions in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The
contributions payable to these plans by the Company are at rates specified in the rules of
the schemes.

(iiy Defined Benefit Plans:
Gratuity {Funded)

In respect of Gratuity, the most recent actuarial valuation of the plan assets and in respect
of Gratuity the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out by actuarial
valuation . The present value of the defined benefit obligation and the related current service
cost and past service cost, were measured using the projected unit cost methad. The
following table sets forth the status of the Gratuity Plan and the benefit Scheme of the
Company and the amount recognised in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and
Loss. The Company provides the gratuity benefit and through annual contributions to the
funds managed by the Life Insurance Corporation of India.

The Company is exposed to various risks in providing the above gratuity benefit and Leave
which are as follows:

Interest Rate risk: The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest rates. A fall
in interest rates will result in an increase in the ultimate cost of providing above benefit and
will thus result in an increase in the value of the liability (as shown in financial statements).
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Investment Risk :

The probability or likelihood of occurrence of losses relative to the expected return on any

particular investment.

Salary Escalation Risk :

The present value of the defined benefit plan is calculated with the assumption of salary
increase rate of plan participants in futura, based on past experience. Deviation in the rate of
increase of salary in future for plan participants from the rate of increase in salary used to
determine the present value of obligation will have a bearing on the plan's liability.

Demographic Risk :

The Company has used certain mortality and attrition assumptions in valuation of the liability.
The Campany is exposed to the risk of actual experience turning out adverse compared o

the assumptions

Parllculars

{i) Changes in Defined Benefil Obligation

Presant value of Opening Balance
Current Sandice Cost

Interest Gost

Acturarial (Gain) / Loss

Banefits paid

Present value - Closing Balance

{ii} Changes in the fair value of Plan Assels

Opening Balance
Expected Return
Acturarial (Gain) / Loss
Contributions by employer
Benefits paid

Closing Balance

Actual Return

(Til) Amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet (as al year end)
Presant Value of Obligations

Fair Value of Plan Assets

Met Asset  (Liability) recognised

{iv) Expenses recognised in the Profit and Loss account siatement

Current Service Cost

Interast on obligation

Actuarial {Gain) / Loss recognised during the period
Total included in “Employee benefit expense”

Tin Lakhs
Post Employment Benelit Funded plan |
As al As at
31.03.2018 3.03.2017
178.73 165.18
G.88 710
11.50 12,54
(517 2.84
(24.18) (8.94)
167.75 178.73
187.85 177.84
12.64 13.71
1.34 0.56
14.89 4.68
(24.18) (8.94}
192.54 187.85
13.98 14.27
167.75 178.73
192.54 187.85
24.79 (2.12)
6.88 710
(1.14) (1.17)
5.74 5.93

99




HIGH ENERGY £

BATTERIES (INDILA) LIMITED R
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2018
= S _ %inLakhs
Post Employment Benelit Funded plan
Particulars f v ]
| As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
(i} Expenses recognized in Other Comprehensive Income
Aemeasurement on the net defined benefit liability
- Actuarial Gain and Losses arising from changes in financial Assumption {5.17) 2.84
- Actuarial Gain and Losses arising from changes in experience adjusment - -
Return on plan assets {1.34) {0.56)
Met cost in other Comprehensive Income (6.51) 2.28

Assal infarmation .
= Insurer managed 100%% [ 100%
Principal actuarial assumptions

Martality “Indian assured Lives Martallity (2006 - 2008) |
Discount rate {%) 7.58% ' 6.90%
Futura Salary increase (%) 5% 2%
Expecied Rate of return of plan assets % 7.58% 6.90%
Expacted average remaining working lives of employees (years) B.70 B.80
Expected contribution 20,00 20.00

The Company pays contributions to the insurer as determined by them. The insurance
company has invested the plan assets in Government Securities, Debt Funds, Equity shares,
Mutual Funds and Money Market Instruments. The expected rate of return on plan assets
based on expectation of the average long term rate of return expected on investments of the
fund during the estimated term of the obligation. Significant actuarial assumptions for the
determination of the defined benefit obligation are as discussed above.

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes
of the assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other
assumptions constant. The results of sensitivity analysis is given below:

T In Lakhs
As at As al
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

| Discount Rale

- 0.5% Increase 163.30 -
- 0.5% Decrease 17242 -

Salary Growth Rale
- 0.5% Increase 172.59 -
- (.5% Decreaze 163.09 -
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Sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the
defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in
isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined
benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of
the reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit
obligation liability recognised in the balance shest,

The Company has purchased insurance policy, which is basically a year-on-year cash
accurnulation plan in which the interest rate is declared on yearly basis and is guarantead
for a period of one year. The insurance Company, as part of the policy rules, makes payment
of all gratuity outgoes happening during the year (subject to sufficiency of funds under the
policy). The policy, thus, mitigates the liquidity risk. However, being a cash accumulation
plan, the duration of assets is shaorter compared to the duration of liabilities. Thus, the
Company is exposed to movement in interest rate (in particular, the significant fall in interest
rates, which should resuit in a increase in liability without carresponding increase in the
asset)

The Company's best estimate of the contribution expected to be paid to the plan during the
next year is ¥ 20,00 Lakhs ( Previous year 2017 7 20.00 Lakhs).

42 Segment Reporting

Factors used to identify Reporting Segments:

The company has the following reporting segments, which are its reporting segments. These
segments offer different types of batteries to different types of customers and are managed
separately because they require different technology and production process. Operating
segment disclosures are consistent with the information provided to and reviewed by the
Chief Operating Decision Maker.

Reporfable Segment Producls offered

Aerospace, Maval and Power System Batterias Silver Zinc Batteries are manufactured in this segment, the
customers being the defence ministry of Indian Governemit

Lead Acid Batteries Batteries for commergial application is manufactured in this

segment

The measurement principles of segment are consisment with thouse used in significant
Accounting Pollcies.

There is no Inter - Segment transfer.
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X HIGH ENERGY BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED

CIN @ L36999TH1961PLC004606
Registered Office | ESVIN HOUSE',
13, Old Mahabalipuram Boad, Perungudi, CHENNAI - 800 096,

(ATTENDANCESLIP )

Folia Ma, 0P Io* Clent ID¥ Mo.of Shares

*Applicable to Members holding shares in Electrenic Form
I, { hame of the Shareholders ! Proxy) hereby record my presence at the 57 Annual General
Maahng nr1h& Company held on Saturday. the 287July 2018 at 11.00 A.M. a1 Mew Woodlands Hote! Pvi Ltd,, 72-75 Dr Radhakrishnan Roed,
Mytapore, Channai - 00 004,

Signalure of Shareholder / Proxy
Moba !
1. Please comgiete this atlandance ship and hand it over at the entranca of the metting hall.
2. Only shareholdars of the Company or their Proxies will be allowed to attend the meeting on production of the attendance sip duly

complated ad signad.
I H ________________________________
S8, HIGH ENERGY BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED
TS CIN | L35999TN1961PLCOD4606

Registered Office . 'ESVIN HOUSE',
13, Old Mahabalipuram Road, Perungudi, CHENNAI - 600 096.

'PROXY FORM |

[Pursuant to Section 105 (6) of te Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19 {3} of the Companies
(Managemant and Administration Bules, 2014)]

1/%e, being the member {s) hoiding shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Mama:
Address
Ennea i
Signature : {, & failing him)
2 Mame:
Address
Emailidd:
Signatune ; 1, ar failirng ham}
A Name:
Address
Emailid:
Signature ;
as myfour proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 57 Annual General Meeting of the Company,
to be held on Saturday, the 28" day of July 2018 at 11.00 A.M at New Woodlands Hotel Pvt Ltd., 72-75 Dr Radhakrishnan Road,
Mylapare, Chennai 600 004 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated overleaf:




; ‘Vote (Optional sea Note 4)
Resolution Business {Please_memiun no.of shares)

L For Against Abstain
1 Adoption of Financial Statements for the FY 2017-18 —
2 Reappaintment of Mr.  Gopalaratnam, who retires by rotation

Signed this _day of 2018

Signature of Shareholder Alfe ?J:

Stamg

Signature of Praxy holdar(s)

Nole:

1, Proxy

AMember entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled 1o appoint one or mora proxles to attend and vole on a poll instead of
himsell and such proxy need not be a Member of the campany.,

Deposit of proxy

Frodas in order to be effective, must be recaived ai the Registerad Office of the Company nat latar than 48 hours before the meeting or in the
casa of poll nof less than 24 hours betarg the time appointed for the taking of the pall.

Z Aperson can act a3 a Prowy on behall of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregata not more than 10% of 1he 10tal share capital
of the Company carrying voting rights. & member holding more than 10% of the total sharg capital of the Comgany carrding voting rights may
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act a5 a peaesy for @iy other person o sharenolear,

k1 Ircase of joint holders, the signature of any one hofder will be sufficiant, Bul names of all the joint holders should be stated.

4 1 &5 optional 1o indicate your preference. 1f you lzave the for, against or abstain column blank against any or all resaluions, your prosy wil be
entitlad to vake in tha manner a5 he'she may desm approprista.




